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Sawmentas of Gacemtot 31 21500 CONStellation Health, LLC

ASSETS

Cunent Year Py Vair ]
1 2 K] L]
Nel Admuttad
Nonadmstied Assals Net
Assats Assets [Cols 1 -2 Admitied Assets
1. Borxts {Schedu'a D). L]
2 Stocks [Schedule D).
21 Prelerred slocks. 0
22 Common stocks i)
3 Morigage loans on real estate (Schedu's 8)
3t Firstlens. 0
32 Otherthan frsthens. . 0
4. Realestats (Schedula A):
4.1 Properes occuped by the company [less$ . 0
encumbrances). . . L]
4.2 Propertes heid for the producion of incoma (less §.. .0
encumbrances) Q
43  Properbes heid for sale (less § 0 encumbrances). .. 0
5. Cash(§. 949682, Schedula E-Pari 1), cash aquvalents (5.0,
Schedube E-Part 2) and short-term in 1. 0. Schedule DA). .549,682 549,682 909,863
6. Contrzci loans {incuding $ 0 premm netas) 0
T Denvatives {Schedule DB) 0
B Otherinvesied assats (Sthedule BA) 0
8. Recevables for securities . 0
10. Securlias landing reinvesied colateral assets {Schedule DL) 0
11. Aggregale wriens forinvestedassers,. ... 0f...... 0 Jeoonadss A w0
12 Sublola's, tash and invesied assets (Lines 110 11). 549,682 1] 49,682 909,868
13, Tille planisless § B charged off (for Title insurers only). i}
14, investmant sncome due and acoued L]
15, Premmems and considerations.
151 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of colection. 4,150,100 100,000 4,059 130 1.793.263
5.2 Defered premums, agents’ balances and istall bocked but def
and no! yet due jinchuting § 0 eamed bul unbiled premrums). [}
153 Accrued mlmspectve premiums {$.. .0} and contracts subject to
redetamminaton {§.... .0} B67,31 667,301
16. Rewmsurance:
161 A rec ble irom L]
162 Funds held by or dep with d ¢ B
163 Other amounts receivable under remsuranca contracts. . 0
17 Amounis recewabia relating ko uninsued plans ..8,324,838 8,324,928
18.1 Cument federal and forexgn income tax recoverable and interes| thereon N
182 Netdelemed tax assel. 0
19, Guaranty furxts recarvable or on daposit 1}
20. Eletionic dala processmg equipment znd software oe7 897 0
21 Fumiture and equpment, tnchuding hea'th care defivery assats $ 0} 0
22, Netadjustment in assels and 4ahifties due 1o foreign exchange rales. 0
23 Recervavies from parent, subsitiares and affhales 2 0
24, Healincare (§ .0) and other amounts recewvable.. 11,412.263 11,412,263 1977155
25, Aggregale wnie-ns for other-than-invested assets. L229035 |, . ...228 038 o). )
26. Total assels excluding S Acrounts, Segreq, A bs and P
Cell Acoounts [Lines 12 ko 25) 25,741,206 329932 25413314 4,660,286
27 From Separata Actounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts . | . I}
28, TOTAL {Lines 26 and 27) 25,743,306 329,932 25411374 4,680,286
DETAILS GF WRITE.NS
1101 linsurance Ci ner Statutory Cartificats of Deposd . 0
1102 0
1103, ; : L]
1198. Summary of remainung write-ins for Line 11 (rom averbow page 2 (i} a 0
1199 Totals {Lines 1101 h 1103 H ing 11 above]. i [} e 1 [ A TP 0 1}
25,000 ..25,000 1}
204025 24035 0
. i 0 i
. 0 —— ] g L]
2229038 . 7womas| .. .0 0




Sawme as ol December 31, 20150me. CONStellation Health, LLC

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page..

2359. Tolals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398} {Line 23 above)

Curren Penod Pror Year
1 2z ] 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (s §...._. 0 reinsurance ceded).... LANAR2S | 11576321
2. Accruad medical incentive pool and BONUS BMOWIS...... i s mimes i s Lo | i ]
3. Unpaid claims adustmant expenses... ... ... T e o LT E 0. [ [—— 545698 ..261,856
4. Aggregats health poicy reserves, incuding (he Babiity of 3.0 far
medical ks ratio rebate per the Public Heatih Seroe AcL._ . aee i L i [ pnl | s
5, Aggregata e policy reserves. ., e el -0 el i
6. Propertylcasualty uneamed peemum reserves., ... . e Y i . ]
7. Aggregate health claim reserves....._. 0 | =iE
8. Premums received b BAVBNCE. ... . oo oS | ) B
9. Generalexpensesdusoracorued .o e 249,603 2,949,602 1,668,815
10,1 Curreni federal and foreign income Lax payable and interest hereon
(ncuding §..... 0 onreakzed capital gains (losses)) .o ol |t
102 Natdefemed AR BBl oo iiicrssisssmrmme s ettt [ sttt s e | atintetsin sttty | s e L | —
11, Codad reinsurance Premims PaYBIRE ... ..o e o et i | | i | e R
12.  Amounts withheld or retained for the account Of Ohers.. ...« oomieee | i [ it [ (1] o
13. Remitances and items not allocated )
14, Borrowed money {incuding §. . 0 current} and iniarest
thereon §....... 0 (inchuding § Qoumenty. ... o
15 Amounis due Io parent, subsidiaries and afflales. ... ... | | M| || S
LT T e T S P SR (R  (FR TR B Q
17. Payable for . o eeereeet AR | e e e | S i 0.
18. Payabia for securiies lending..... - A
19 Funds hedd under reinsurance Lreaties with (§.........0 authorized reinsurers,
s D unauthorized reinsurers and §.........0 certified rei ) LN
. Reinsurance i unauthodzed and canifed (... 0) comparias..... [ [ F—
21 Net pdpustments in assets and Rabillies due 1o foraign exchangarales... ... | [ i [ Q1.
22 Liabity lor amounts held under uninsured PR ..o | i K]
23.  Aggregata write-ns for other Eabtes (including 3.0 cumrent)
24 Vot inbilites (Unes 10023 e
25 Aggregats wrile-ins for special splus funds.
26, Common capital S00CK........... P r— i1
27 Prafarred capital SLOCk. ... i -
28, Gross pad in and contributed SUMIIS. o i
29, Surplus notes 4 oo padsit AL DS ot ot o R Y
30, Aggmgale wiile-ns for other-than-special surplus funds,
31, Unassigned funds (suplus)
32, Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 __0.000 shanes common {vatue included in Line 26 § 0).. XXX B0 ¢ ¢ SR S SR [ENPSF-Tr et
32.2 ... 10 000 shares preferred (vale included inLina 27§, 0h oo o b 4.4, IR B ¢, ¢ ER =S ] BT P e Tl | | UL Ly Y S
33, Tolal capal and surplus [Lines 2510 3t minus Lin@ 32) . - 00U FADERRTL:)] P 426,772]
M. Tolal Babiies, s{Unes 24and 33} XXX ;w,xxx .25,41:;)1_ 4,680,286
DETARS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Sttty DOPOBL... oot e et | SOOI | T e ) 600,000 600,000
2302 ’ I ]
2303, P N F e e
o B o ]

2501 oot s g eveeremarmmppee s —geais e et
2502, s RS—
2503, . st etssdsea s ———

2598, Summary af remaining wnta-ins for Ling 25 from overfiow page . ..

2599. Tolats {Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) {Line 25 above)

3001,
002, Lo et rsrieme s s e st Lo A 4 v e oL
3198, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 30 from ovesflow page ... ...

3099 Totals {Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 above).... ...




Suementas of Decembes 1. 20150t CONStellation Health, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

. Tolal hospital and medical (Lines 16 minus 17}

. Ganeral admi

Current Year Prigr Year
1 2 3
Uncoversd Total Toial
1. Member months s i R b b R XX i 207,194 5,915 |
2. Nel premum ncome (inchuding 3.........0 non-health premum incomel.. ... T XSl e o 169754902 | e 74,082,141
3. Change in uneamed premmsm raserves and reserve for rate credis.....,
4. Feedor-sennce (nelol §........ .0 medical axpenses).....
5 Rishrevenve.. ... .. o ST AR UL D
6 Apgregals wiile-ms jor other health care related revenues. -] L]
7. Agoregata wrile-ns for other norHhaalth reVenUAS.... . ... ] 0
8. Total revenues {Lines 2 ko 7) AXX ... 169 754 802 e T4, 0B2.T48
| Hospital and Medizal:
9. Hospialmedical Denefils ., .. irmrisie —— i rirpsrr iR e e VNPT SEEY, A FLE:1-E LT R — 40,638,079
10, Other profesBIonal SEIVICES.. . ........iiiiioicuiisi oeiies e cesbabis i bt teniiii s | i .. 17,647,519 9.116,243
12. Emergency room and otH-0F8M8a....... .o e e | e SR 3,714 330 1,981,176
1. P OIS, et s ettt et e o it temenrsscnes | ot et atitiaits i | it i s 55649986 | . . . ... 22774924
14, Aggregate writa-ins for other Raspital Bnd MEdICAL. ....... ... oo o e cissss o | esrese e e s 0. . R ]
15, Incentive pool, withhold adustments and bonus amounts... ... ..., e )
16.  Sublotal Uines 3 10 1) i e i e it s o i s 0 ..151930,840 s 74,510,422
Less:
17, Netrenswrance recovenes_ ... o S AR e AL S Y M T ey [ MR ol B S UL S ) [N =

Non-health diaims fnet)........ .

. Clawms adjustmenl expenses, inchuding §.. ... cost contamment expenses. ..o | e TIT AN
ative ATAT1 148

xeni and heatth

. 151,930,640

22, [Increase in reserves lor be and iding§ .0

increase i resarves forBleonfy). ... ...
23, Tolal underwritng deductions {Lines $8through22).... . i | [
24, Nelunderwniting gain or (oss) [LInes 8 mmus 23)..... oot s e ressstenn XN
25. Nelinvestment income earned (Exfubit of Net lnvastment Income. Lina 17)
26. Netreakzed capital gains of {losses) less capital gains lax of 5., , I N —
27, Netinvestment gains or fosses) (Lines 25 pRus 28] ..o Bty - 0
28.  Nal gain of foss) from agents' of premium bal tharged off [ racovered

Bismic20} (amount charged off § s M imentascis iz e - g v vl o e e segloneen e s el
29, Apgregale wiitens for other income of B e DD A
30, Nelimeoms or (less) afler capial gans Lax and before all other lederal income taxes

(Lnes24 plus 2T plus 28plus 29y .. .. . IO (12652} S— LR [ BT
M. Federal and foreign incame taxesincumed. . ..o AT o, Sl T [ R NERE X E51966 | .. g
32_Netincoma [inss) [Lines 30 minurs 31) K. [1.164.658)] {15109 184}

DETAILS OF WRITE-ING
D0 T b e e R e e e e T e, e oo b ) e R NP S My [t e P
0602, = I + SRR - -
D603 s T e s I e Y A ER L KX ’
0698 Sunwnary of remamning wnte-ins for Line & from overflowpage...... ... . | O gy, mpliegi i St e . A
{599, To mes 0601 I N XXX i} e i
L e P R A1 T e T s ¥ L RN e
0702 N ¢ & =
070 it e e ST SUNTRE § ¢ g :
0798. Summary of remaming write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page...........coooiec | [y KK i B e A [
0799. Totals {Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798} [Lina 7 above} b 4,0, PEBRREEERS, b T 2 ]
MO oo B st e e s
51 i S a a

1499 T ngs 1401 1403 plus 1408) {Lire 14 abovel. ... sl | e || (IR A
21 YOS VOO PTTOTY TSI OO POV -
O T e R e L e e e et s e S e S e S e R e
2903. .. i = et L e T e Lt O i e e S b=
2938, Summary of remainng wrte-ins for Line 29 from overfiow page ... . ... W | [} ]
2999. Totals [Lines 2901 1] by || PR e 1]
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Ststement s of Decambar 31 2016cime CONStellation Health, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Curren| Year

2
Priof Year

42.

48,

Nel income or (loss} from Line 32

. Capital and surplus prior reporting period......

., Changa in valuation basis of aggregate poficy and claim reserves.

Changein nelunrsakzed capdal gains and (losses) lass capital gans tax of § (1}

Change in nel unrealized foreign exchange capital gain of {loss)

Changa in nel deferred incoma lax.....

. Change m nonadmitied assets

Change in unauthorized and certified remnsuancs.

. Change in lreasury siock..... .

Change i surpius noles

Cumulatve effect of changes i sccounting principles.

Capial changes:
441 Pad in..

44 2 Transferred from surphus {Stock Dimdend).......

443 Trensterred Yo surplus.

. Surphis adjusiments:

45.1 Padin. ..

45.2 Transfemed 1o capital {Stock Dividend).

45.3 Transterred from capital

Dindends to stockholders.

Apgregate wima-ins for gains or (losses} in suplus.......

Nal changa in capilal and surplus {Lines 34 10 47) ...

49, Capital and suplus end of i

nod

ne )

48).

........ B426.772| .

{1.164,658)

25252 |-

... 150000

........ [8.642,883)

(15,100,184

402295

13522000

.. 1989.406)| ..
10416178 .

183.889)
_{9.426772)]

DETAWS OF WRITE4NS

4703,

4798, Summary of remaining wrs-ins for Line 47 from gverfiow page. ..
4799, Totals [Lines 4704 trough 4703 plus 4798) (Line 47 sbove)...




Starmentas of December 31, 200600 he CONStellation Health, LLC

CASH FLOW

F]

Pror

Year

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Premiums coflected net of remsurance... .

HNeltwmvestmenl ncome...._ LA i~ L

Miscelaneous income. ..............

1
2
3
4. Total (Lines 1t through 3) B T iieriiien T iR
5. Benefit and loss relaled payments. . .. as i e el
6
T
8
9

Hel translers o Separata Accounts, Sogrega!ed Accounts and Protecied Cel Accounts
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate wrile-ns for deductions .
Divdends paxd lo policyholders..... ... Gl s N ]
. Federal and loreign income Laxes paid tlemveredl nat of l .0 tax on capital gans (losses)..
10.  Total {Lnes 5 through 8)........ T R o —
11, Nelmmﬁmnnemtmsll.mulmushmﬁr .
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Pmceeds fom mvestments sold, matwred e repaid
122 SI0EKS. s P, —— i —
123 Morigage loans
12.4 Realestats.,
125

127 Mascelanecus proceads .,

128 Tolalinvestmenl proceeds ILmu 121w 127)
13, Coslof mvastments acquired (long-tam onky}
AR . P e -

133 Morigage lans m.fer ot Silin it g e i, s #
134 Realestate, ... ... . = e
135 Otherinvested assels.. b e s s R 2 T S e B G S S S
136 Mscokaneous RRIeBlNE. ... . .o s s g,
137 Total mvestments acquired {Lines 13.1 10 93.6) ... .. ..

14, Nelincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes...... ...

5. Nelcash from invasiments [Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Ling 14).

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEQUS SOURCES

16, Cash provided {apphied):
16.1 Surplus noles, capiainotes. ... ... ... PO R et
162 Capital and paud in swrplus, lessbreasury stock,.. .,
16.3 Bomowed funds.... ... ... ... i S ;
16.4 Ne!depommdepom-lwemmandnmemsmﬂnm&ab&hes R T g e

17, Met cash kom financing and miscellanecus sources (Lings 16.1 ko 16.4 miws Ling 16 5 phs Line 16.6) ..
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM IHVESTMENTS
18.  Nel changa im cash, cash equivalents and shori-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines $5and 17)...
19, Cash, cash equivalents and shorl-lenm invesimenls:
19.1 Beginnngofyear...... — T,

19.2 Endofﬂ = ﬂ.:l.muigl'r

16.5 Dvadends Lo stackholdars.,............. s s i kgL i AL 1 R T
166 Olhurtashprwded(lpplled) w0 SO S

13358t

...{106.006)

L 16BAD2AB8 | .

. 141,975645

LA T60.059

15,284,271

L J2NT 515
............. 67,797,510

126 Netgains or (losses) on cash, casheqwa!entsandshon-lmmsmms e | P

- 159,735,704

..41,333.236)

. 3,081 781
-..{10.174,206}

1ATI 080 | |

-..13,923,000

{2.500.000)

1,015,766 |

I 12430766

2260272

(1.350,404)

ntal dsciosures of cash Row information for non-tash trassactions:
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Suwmentas of Decamber 31, 2005l CONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.M8, 12.D0, 12.V0, 12.FE
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Swwmentas ot Decsrmber 31, 20500 CONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2D - Aggregate Reserve for A&H Contracts Only
NONE

12.X1, 12.0T, 13
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Suiment sy ol Decamber 31, W5 ne CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adustment Expenses 4 5
C;sl Oumzdai'n General
£xpenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Totat
1. Renl(§ 0 for ocoupancy of own budding). .. e P R B Rird e e e L LTG0 | e 366,398
2. Salares, wagesand otherbenelits ... e [ 8,314,790 0314790
3 Commissions fless .. 0 ceded phrs §...... O assumed) .. 0
4. L0GE 1008 BN BEDONSES ..ovcus wormsrrrmmmnrsressremmmere e mss sttt s bt bt spr eppemsregs [ meeee s — i1l _0824
5. Certfications and accreddation fees, .. i | g v s | st T pum | st e [ i n 0
B.  Auiding. Brtuanal and oher ConSuling SBMCES.... . . o wuime e [ i i L ABBTEN ... e | i 1.567.220
7. Traveling expensas...... A
R TET LS RS U0 T ————————— | 1153653 .. ... . 1,153,659
9. Postage, express and LBIePhONe. ... ... tiies s [ L P 48,955 |. 148 955
10. Printng and office supplies.... USRI NI ISP S 7. (R — 67,520
T T P T e R ————— e FEEERSSEEE e St B BB ia -
12. Equipmenl. I ] S R FE——— ]
13 Costof dep ion of EDP equi f and software... .. [ ————— SER LT Y. ) U P— 117425
14.  Outsousced services including EDP, claxms, and other services.. ... 13761 L 1467683 0 2,205,314
15. Boards, bureaus and association fees. ... ..416 1. il | i 416
16. Insurance, excepl on real estale. . . . e e e 16,120 |, e i 16120
17 Collection and bank service charges.. ... e e T e sy N e S | 5134
18, Group 5enCe and BAMNSIABON I8ES ... ... oo e e e |
19, Reimbursements by ninsured pLaNY..... ... cuime i | i | Lot Ly s i}
20,  Reimbursements from FScal IMerMedZNes... ... e eeints | s | .
21 Realeslalo expenses...... —..coooeees ] nsnms s | —— s | —G o
22 Realeslaterlares ... TSR] It TR FRESSRTRESETEESY EREE -
23, Tazes, Ecenses and fees;
231 State and local insurance taxes...... ... .. ST [T [N— S [FEREEREE P 1]
232 Slale premivm Laxas.. it AT I i Moo P s SR WP . U TS R B
233 Rogulalory authonty kcenses and foes. 14 .- 59,500 | . 59,500
PR QP T U ——— p—— PR FEEE THTB22 D i s ity W i rresy 197 622
235 Other (excluding federal income and real estale @xes)............. - 65,286 i BO.2BE
24 p ol BRI BISEWIETIE. .....coverrresrressensemmarmseasanss e rsessidiimisesstans | srvarrimmmrmspismessssssocse Bressossuammesmssssssssessrrns | iosmusnm e mremssnmms fonmssemeeniien .
25.  Aggrogale witte-in (07 BRIEMSEY...... -.wuermemrssmsisserss —semssemsmistom e bt tssmasass baees et | S 0. _2.792,7%
26. Tolal expenses incurmed {Lines 1 1o 26) S STy A =3 SO I [y T | I p—— F 1) B L ]
27.  Less expenses unpaid December 31, crent year T 2,949,600
W, Add erp wnpaid December 31, pricy yoar 1,668,875
9. A fvable retating ko tnk (FEUTIT 3 RN PRI P—————— R
30, Amounts receivabla retating ko uninsured plans, cumenl year............ - resenss Weomenaseerocasestssarsnss | imsmiioee it emmieerrreess | Ao sba i o s i 2ol
31, Tolalexp paid (Lines 26 minus 27 pivy 28 minus 29 plus 30) ] TITE3 4. . 16,190420 | ... bt e 1 ,..15,928,051
DETAILS OF WRITE4NS
2501, CMS Payment Adgustments., ... N —— o romreeremy | oo i i B e | e i | i s 1422988 | - 142208
2502, Other Adminisiratin EXPERSES.. .. i e i Ll L g 7 1) (U 69,858
250Y, .. it . . el 2 e e e e e e e § i i | aa i ]
2598. Summary of remaining wnig-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page...... B ) e Mel | pleiibes o d | i .
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2508 (Ling 25 above)... - ) ) . r b)) — o 2.3973,196 |

{a) ncludes managemeni fees of §. ... 0 to afEales and 3........0 10 non-aflliates,

14




Suawmen a3 of Decombes 11, 016 it CONStellation Health, LLC

" EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1. WS gavemment bunds___ .

$.1  Bonds exerngl from U 5. lax
1.2 Other bonds [unafflated); . oooocien e et sl g e T
13 Bonds of affizates . ........ .. e
21 Preferred stocks (unaffiiated)... ... ..o oo
211 Preferred slocks of offates.
22 Common slocks (unaffiiated). — - -
221 Common stocks of affibales..
3, Morigagaloans..... ...
4, Realestale.
5 Contraetloans. ... ..o
6. Cash, ca.shequrualenlsandsrm tennmeslmenu
7. Denvatve instruments..
B. Othermvesied assels ..
9 Aggrcgawvmlmlomvesmmm ..............
10. Totalﬂmewnenlwme ol
11 = 2 2
12. Invasnnenllazes lansasandlm exdudmgfederaimlales... ST - |lgh
13. interest T e et WL
. mmmlmhMMrmﬂwmb i ol e, s et s b e e e e e B %
15.  Aggregata wiile-ms for deductions from Nvestment BIOME ... e e Liscizmnan 0
16, Tolal deductions {Lines 11 through 5] . i - 133,366
17__Net mvestment ncome {Lina 10 minusLine 16).. ... ... ... K it ket e i i 11 ..[127.875)
OETAILS OF WRITE-INS =
098, Summa:ynfremamngwnlm lor Line 9 from overfow page_......... oo o = -]
0999, Totals Lines 0901 thvpuch 0903 plus 09581 ine O gbove) ... 9 .8
1501 s e s b ihats s ad 0 e s LA L T e 4 e e L g 3 et i s b i
I s L U — S USSR SO S S
1503, BT e S Chek
1553. Sunmryulmmmgwnteqmlorunlﬂmwedbwpage ....... )
1599, Totals fuines 1501 thengh 1503 phas 1596 fLine 15 adove].... PR SN o ) gl S 0 P g O .0
@ Includes§.. . 0 accrual of discount less ., Uamamdpmmmardless .0 pand for accrued mieresl on purchases.
(b} Inchudes §....... 0 accrual of discound less § ... .0 amontizabon of premam and less ... 1 pad for accrued dandends on purchases.
{e} Includes 5. .0 acerual of dscount less §_ 0 ammubmofpmmumandlesss ..... -0 paxd bor accrued nlerest on purchases.
[d)  Inchdes §, ....Mnrmpmfiumnpanqnlnsuwnbuidmsand fudes § .. | on
{a) inchudes S .. 0 accrual of d ;1 (1] ol p arldlessi .0 pad for accrued migrest on purchases.
{h tnchudes § 1 accryal of discound less $...... 0 amortization of premum,
{g) Inchudes§. .. ] ad§ .0 lases, keenses and fees, excludng lederal income taxes, attnbulable to d and Sep A
{h) InchudesS. .| i interest on surpls notes and §_. 0interest on capital notes.
Fi Inchudes .. 0 depreciabon on real estale and § ...... 0 degrpcialion en other invested assels,
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS {LOSSES)
o 1 2 3 4 I 5
Reakzed i Changein
Gan {Loss} Cthet Total Reatzed Changain Unreatized
on Sales Realized Capial Gain {Loss} Unreakzed Foregn Exchange
or Maly Adpastments iCoumn1+3) | CapledGainflossl | CaplalGan fLossi
1. U.5.povemmenibonds ... i P = T ey i
1.1 Bonds exempt irom LS, tax...
12 (Othes bonds funafliated) . =3
12 SHonds of affdates.... s
2.1 Prelemed stocks lmaﬂ'iated] ............................
211 Preferred siocks of affifates.
22 Common stocks [wnatBbaled]. . . i
221 Common stocks of affilales.
3. Morigageloans. ... . e,
A Real el e L N e e e S N O PR T - L TR ke
5. Conlactloans... nich i Mt o | a0 Tl i s 2 e = s i e
6. Cash caﬂ\eqwaients and shoﬂ-lerm nwshnents ..............
7
B, Omemvnsiedasseu AR AP TR R it 4
9. ﬂqgregamwrumslmmlgans(bssas] ..................... 0. ]
10._Tolal capsal gains fosses) .. 0. 0
0901,
0902. . =
Swnn‘naryoiremarmmlmiulmgl'c" tfiow page... = ) o
09%5. Tolals [Lines 0901 thvpugh 0903 phas 0998) fLine § abovel . 2 0

15



St 10l et 31, 15w CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

L= I.I11f1i Year Pnulz‘foa: Changesh'l Total
Total Total Nonadmutted Assels
dmitted Assels Nonadmited Assets | 1Cek.2-Co. 1}

1, Bonds |SchedwleD). . ... i S S e e D e e R T e [
2. Stocks |Scheduls D:

21  Preferred stocks...... .. e R T P PP Tt b e Bl e PR s 1]

22 Common sineks..... v e ettt s s | s e e et it | s e st (1]
3 I)ongagabmsonlsalasla!a(ms)

31 Fustéens .. L N

32 Other than first lens. . T — = P |
4. Realestato {Schedule A):

41 Properties occuped by the company i imrms vnmmess | ke o |

42 Properties held for the production o1 Ineome... . ... i FRFEAT] (o e i (b 11 1]

43 Propetties hold for sale... e TR A o e L D e i e s - ]
H M(SMIEEPmnmhmmmlmE-PmZ)

and short-term mvestments (Schedue DA} ... .o e B
6. Conbactloans.......... il
1. Derivatves {Schedide DB). et e e 1 e e im0 i | s 11 e e | s e s s | s e i 7]
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) =Eer el el R L e [ Ly R e T n
8 Recevables for securtios. AR e L ol L e WY s B (i et i e e - i e T |
il Securbes lending reinvested asnh(Sd\edulaDL)..... i s | iy Pt s i .
1t.  Aporegale wirle-ns for inveslad assels, . e | = | P 0 1]
42. Subtotals, cash and invested Bssets {Unes S8 1) .. . - e dl — LEET ) L wrvelll
13, Titlo plants (for TR EUSUNS OOy oo i oo et | i | e = b
14, Invesiment ncomea oue 8rd BOCIURY. ... ..o el R ey o e i) |
5. Premiums and considerations:

15.% Uncollecied p and agents’ bal. i the course of collechon e d00,000 | o iveimms e s e msisssim | it {100,000)

152 Deflerred p agents’ bal and inslad bogked but

defarred and nol YR dUB_ ... . os o e bt = | WY vy Siter| SR At ek e ] e SR e DR R S u

153 mmmmmwhmmn AN [l A S R B ) b T
16. Remsurance:

161 A N L T LT RO PR PR IR SRS [T ]

162 Funds held by or deposied wih reinsured compank it I R IRERA L PPN

18.3 Other L fvable under contracts -
17.  Amounts receivabia refating lo uninsured plans.... - 1]
18.1 Cmmfadevalmﬁlmmmmaﬂemdnlmslmemm ........................ I}
L T T L ST N I ——— PR [ ]
19, Guamriyh.m:temablaufmdewsnl s eeeressoraryrme st btctAtss st bosm bt vt rere | i ssone s et atecessoosmnmms it t4ass | ke 1 e e 2 e | e e ]
20. Eledronic data p K and sofy e mesry e e B " i 118321 | i 117424
21 mewmmmﬁmmm_. T e o vviseesare i D | Seeeechy = r— .
22, Nel adjustment in assels and linbities due lo foreign exchange rales....... s remeassoetreistieye | mses mmetsssessesee s sk spees oo semeai | e pere s s | s et [}
23, Receivables from parent, subsidianes and offBalas.. ot | i s | sk .
24. Health care and other amounts receivable..... ... .o S F— o
25, Aggregate wide-ins for other-ihan-invesled assets e e e S Bt ... 229015 236863 | ... i 7.828
26, Total assets exchuding Sep Accounts, Segregalad A and Protected

Ceft Accounts (Lines 12 through 25} ... oo . Tl i 329,932 v — A 25,252
21, From Sep A ts, Segregaled and P d Cell Ax o] [Pt e T o otk | RRIT LI T i e [ e o e )
268. TOTALS (Lines 26and 27} ... oo e e i S eiima] 329,932 . [T O et 25262

DETAILS OF WRITEINS

1) AR e e et urk 2 X R [ — i |
02 e i ’ VR I TR R R R sl
1103. . O] [ —— [S———TT ot i | i sk ey E
1198, Snnnwynlmnmwﬂm!mu:ellmomﬂmpqu. ........... Of - B | B NS [}
1199. Totals fLines 1101 through 1103 pls 1198 {Line 11 above) 000000 oo e b a il | e e i, 1]
250+. Renl Deposit.. bl e e 25000 | s D00 | i e e i B
2502, OHher PrapaidsDOPOSRS, ... it i i et st | b 204038 | 211,863 | i i 7.828
pa 1 R : S R R PP Y e ey iiy s i i e e | BRI 3 -l
2598 Summary of remaming write-ns for Lina 25 from overfiow page.. ErY i YOS | e e e B
2599, Totals (Lines 2501 2503 phes 2508) {Ling 25 above) ... 229,035 236863 | oo 7,028

16
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Summentss of Decamber 31, 2008 ime CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

Constelation Health, LLC (the Company) is a limited liability company created under the laws of the
Commonwualth of Puerto Rico on November 8, 2011.

The Company was organized to develop and operate as a Medicare Advantage Organization (MAQ) and
offered coverage 1o residents of Puerto Rico who are cligible for Medicare benefits. The MAG provides
members with full Medicare Part A and Company B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles and
copayment amounts and additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service Medicare does not provide, The
MAO also offered Medicare Part 2 drug coverage (MAPD). The MAQO operales as a health services
organization (HSO) whercby members are covered for doctor’s visits, outpatient care, screenings, shots,
Jab tests, hospital stays, skilled nursing care and home health care. Additional benefits include, amongst
others, rouline dental and vision care.

The Company operates its Medicare Advantage Organization pursuant to a contract with the United States
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount that is
subject to future adjustments for each member of the Company’s coordinated care Company and the
Company provides the coverage to that member for the health services provided. The contract is for a
period of ane year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31, and can be renewed for periods of
one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2017 for a period of onc
year. The Company alse provides supplemental health coverage to Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible
members enrolled in a specified MAPD.

A Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of
PPuerto Rico {the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S,
generally aceepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance
Commissioncrs’ statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices,
as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Insurance Cede of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
(the Insurance Code) or the Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

[ SSAP# | FrSPage | FiSLine# | 2016 | 205

|
[NET INCOME

i

Constelation Health, LLC state basis
{Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) XXX X XXX s (1,164,658 {15,109,184)

2

Stale Prescribed Practices that increase/decrease NAIC SAP
[ ] | | I

3)

Slale Permitied Practices Lhal incraase/decrease NAIC SAP

{4) NAICSAP {1-2-3=4) XAX XXX XX |s 11.154.55&_)}5 {15,109,184)
SURPLUS
(5) Constelation Health, LLC state basis | I | i

{Page 3, line 33, Columns 3 & 4) XXX XXX XXX [$ (10416.178)S (9426772

(6} _State Prescribed Practices that increase/dacreass NAIC SAP

(7} State Pesmitied Practices that increaseldecrease NAIC SAP
|
{(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $  (10416,178)S 9.426,772)
i Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of the statutory-basis financial statements requires management to make estimales and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the statutory-based financial statements and the
accompanying notes, often because the Company must make estimates about the effects of matters that are
inherently uncertain and will change in subsequent periods as more information becomes available. The
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impact of any changes in estimates is included in the determination of changes in net assets in the period in
which the estimate is adjusted.

Accounting Poicy

c K

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash cquivalents.

Certain asscts desipnated as “non-admitted assets” have been excluded from the statutory-basis statement
of admitted assets, liabilities and members' deficiency through a charge to deficit. Non-admitted assets as
of December 31, 2016 included prepaid insurance, prepaid expenses, and non-admitled capitalized
software costs, among others.

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are abligated 1o be
provided. Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MAPD plans for risk factor considerations.
These adjustments are related to the severity of the clinical condition of each member and are calculated by
CMS ustng, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Final risk factor adjustments for the year are
paid on a lump-sum basis to account for the proper risk factor retroactively to the beginning of the year.
Changes in revenues from CMS5 resulting from the periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the
Company’s membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable, and the collectability is
reasonably assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated and any resulting adjustments are
included in the current period’s results, Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are
received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES
by its Spanish acronym).

Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to positive and negative adjustments based on
subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustients of reimbursement rates. An estimate
is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends, premiums billed, number of members,
expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS.

Healtt : -

The Company contracts with various health care providers for the provision of medical care services to its
beneficiaries. The Company compensates providers of services by a prospectively determined per-diem
rate, a payment per case or per service under the same methodology used by Medicare Part A and B,
among other methods used. Hospital and medical expenses and corresponding liabilities include claims
paid, claims processed but not yet paid, estimates for claims received but not yet processed, estimates for
the costs of health care services beneficiaries have received but for which claims have not yet been
submitted, and for liabilities for physician, hospital, and other medical costs differences.

The cost of health care services provided or contracted for is accrued in the period in which it is provided
to a beneficiary based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical services for which no bill has
yet been received (incurred but not yet reported or IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an
actuaria] analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management estimates, and other
statistics. Adjustments to claims unpaid, estimaies and aggregate health reserves are reflected in operating
resulis in the period in which the change in estimate is identificd. Although considerable variability is
inherent in such estimates, management believes these reserves are adequate to cover the Company's
liability for unpaid claims and aggregate health rescerves as of December 31, 2016,

Income taxes

The Company uses the liability method for reporting income taxes, under which current and deferred tax
liabilities and assets are recorded in accordance with enacted tax laws and rates. Under this method, the
amounts of deferred tax liabilitics and asscts at the end of each period are delermined using the tax rate
expected to be in effect when taxes are actually paid or recovered. Future tax benefits are recognized to the
extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than not.
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2)

(3)

4

4

Deferred income taxes are provided for the estimated income tax effect of lemporary differences between
financial and tax bases in assets and labilities. Deferred tax assets are also provided for certain operating
losses carry forward. A valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets is established when deemed
appropriate.

Also, the Company follows the requirements of the Accounting for Uneertainty in Income Taxes Topic of the
FASB  Accounting Standards Codifications, which is an accounting standard that prescribes a
more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expecled to be taken in a tax return, This interpretation also provides guidance on the recognition
of income tax assets and liabilities, classification of current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities,
accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax position and income tax disclosures.

The Company's policy for inlerest and penalties related to income tax  exposures 5 o
recognize interest and penaltics as a component of the provision for income taxes in the statement of
income. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company beficves that there are no uncertain tax positions
and has no accrued income tax related interest andfor penalties in the accompanying financial statements.

The Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 2011 (PR Code) establish a maximum corporate income tax rate
of 39%, altermative minimum tax {(AMT) rate of 30%, the disallowance of certain intercompany charge
deductions and an additional tax of the entity based on gross income at a rate ranging from .35%: up to
1% for entitics with gross income of $3,000,000 or more. A deduction from taxable income will be allowed
to the entity for the resulting tax if paid by the corresponding due date,

Operations for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 resulted in no income tax provision as a result
of the losses incurred by the Company.

s g7 16 <i

The Company is required, by Article 19.410 of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Ricg, to
maintain a minimum deposit in escrow with the Commissioner of Insurance, in the amount of $600,000 at
December 31, 2016. The Company's capital reserve cannot be lower than said amount at any reporting
date.

Relate ics’ tran, jons

Health Trio, LLC, (HT) a capital unit holder provides to the Company its Claim Management System,
among other services provided as established in the agreement between the parties. HT and the Company
has a service agreement for five (5) years in which the Company will pay $39,034 for the first thirty months
of the agreement and $64,034 for the remaining thirty months. In consideration for the reduced amount of
the first thirly months of the agreement, the Company will issue to HT the equivalent of 3% capital
member units and with the option to participate in future capital calls to insure the non-dilution of its 3%
ownership interest in Company.

ealth Insurance Portability and Accountability Ac
The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) was enacted in August 1996 lo assure
health insurance portability, reduce healtheare fraud and abuse, guarantee security and privacy of health
information and cnforce standards for health information. It also places requirements on health
maintenance organizations, Organizations are subject to significant fines and penalties if found not to be

compliant with the provisions outlined in the regulations. The Company’s management believes 1o be in
compliance pursuant to HIPAA requirements.

once ions of credit ris
vncentrations of credit risk and financial instruments

Financial instruments that may poltentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and state guaranty fund deposit.
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(5}

(&)

At December 31, 2016, the Company has $324,541 in a bank account which exceeds Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation limits. The financial institution has strong credit ratings and the Company’s
management believes that credit risk related to these deposits is minimal.

State Guaranty Fund Deposit

State Guaranty Fund Deposit consists of a certificale of deposit with a commercial bank and under the
custody of the Office of Insurance Commissioner. The Company management is not expecting any risk loss
in refation with this deposit.

Accounts recejvable.

Substantially all of the Company’s business activity and premiums receivable are derived from its contract
with CMS. The Company does not require collateral to guarantee its premiums receivable.

B | _—
Legal proceedings

Because of the nature of the business, the Company is routinely made party to a varicety of legal actions
related to the design and management of its service offerings. The Company records liabilities for
estimates of probable costs resulting from these matters where appropriate. These matters include, but are
not limited to, claims relating to health care benefits coverage, medical malpractice actions, contract
disputes, and claims related to certain other business practices.

Although the outcomes of any such legat actions cannot be predicted, in the opinion of management, the
resolution of any currently pending or threatened actions will not have a material adverse effect on the
accompanying statulory-basis financial statements or results of operations of the Company.

The Company's business is regulated at the local level. The laws and rules governing the Company's
business and interpretations of those laws and rules are subject to frequent change. Broad latitude is given
to the agencies administering those regulations. Further, the Company must obtain and maintain
regulatory approvals to market and sell any of its products.

Health Insurance Provider Fee,

Section 9010 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code imposes an annual lee, beginning in 2014, on each covered
entity engaged in the business of providing health insurance. Section 9010 (c) provides that a covered
entity is any entity that provides health insurance for any United States health risk during cach year,
subject to certain exclusions. Puerto Rico health insurance entities are included in the provisions of Section
9010. Each covered entity must report its net premiums written for health insurance in the United States
health risks during the previous year to the Internal Revenue Service by April 15th of the year in which the
fess is due (the fee year). Covered entities’ net premiums written during the data year in an amount less
than $25,000,000 arc not subject to the fee. During 2015 the Company subscribed 574,083,847 in premiums
resulting in a HIT fec in 2016 of $631,966. No reserve for HIT fee was required at December 31,2016.

Commilments

As parl of ils operations, the Company has entered in various agreements with service organizations
which provide to the Company a variety of services. Among them, the Company has contracted its claims
management system, the enrollment system and the services for the prescription benefit management.

Service organizations fees are paid in different formats including a payment per member per month,
usually related to the number of beneficiaries the Company may have at a given month.
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The amounts included in the statutory-basis statement of revenues, expense and changes in deficit for
these expenses as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
Prescription Management Fees $1,179.409 $552,754
Administrative Expenses L1.480,002 724,106
52,659,411 $1,276,860

During 2015 the Company amended its limited Hability company agreement and restated the authorized
capital and membership units. The aggregated number of membership interest which the Company is
authorized to issue is 33,032,968 unils, divided in two {2) classes of units consisting of {a) 7,600,000
preferred membership units, with a par value of $1.00 per preferred membership unit of cach class or
serics, and (b) 25,432,968 common membership units, with a par value of $1.00 per common membership
units. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has issued 16,805,968 and 16,655,968 in common
membership units,respectively, and 2,600,000 of preferred membership units. In 2015, the Company
issued 2,000,000 Senior Preferred Convertible units with a vatue of $2,000,000. In 2016, the Company
issued 150,000 common membership units with a value of $150,000.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, preferred membership units include 5,600,000 of preferred

non-convertible, non-participating units.

The following table summarizes the composition of member units per cach type of unit at December 31,
2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
Description Members Members

Units Value Units Value
Common units -

(Founder Units) (a) 2503912 &% - 2,503,912 % -
Common units - 14,302,056 14,302,056 14,152,056 14,152,056
Preferred non-convertible (b) 5,600,000 5,600,000 5,600,000 5,600,000
Preferred convertible (c) 2,000,000 2,004,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

21,902,056 21,752,056

Less: amount reclassified as
statutory reserve (600,000} (600,000)
Members' contribution 02,056 ; 056

Going Concemn

The Company was legally organized on November 8, 2011, but commenced operations on January 1, 2014,
when its Medicare Advantage Contract with the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) started.
During its three years of operations, the Company reports a capital deficiency of $10,416,178 at December
31, 2016. The inability by the Company to raise additional capital and restore its operations with additional
membership for its MA Program may lead the Office of the Insurance Commissioner to revoke the
Company’s Certificate of Autharization. In April 2016, the OIC requested a liquidation process for
Constellation Health. The San Juan District Court did not authorized the liquidation process and ordered
the OIC to initiate a rehabilitation process of Constellation Health. The court has followed very closely this
rehabilitation process to assure that Consicllation Health continues its operations.

The following is the management’s assussment as to the Company financial situalion and the expectancy of
its operations:
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Business envirenment & background

The Company continues to be the fastest growing Medicare Advantage Organization in Puerto Rico,
Having started operations in January 2014 with only 900 members, and having incresed in membership to
over 2,800 by the close of its first year of operation, the Company as of March, 2017 has over 21,000
members with just over 8.5% of its service area and 3% Puerto Rico market share. The Company currently
operates in only 16 of the 78 Puerto Rico municipalities and in February 2017 initiated its application to
CMS (Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services) for a Service Arca Expansion to cover the entire island
beginning in January 2018.

Company revenues and expenses

Since Medicare Advantage is a federal program, virtually all premiums are pre-paid monthly by the U.5.
government at a rate of about $819 per beneficiary per month, and increasing through the year due to the
influx of higher premium Medicare Platino members. The Company's 2015 revenue totaled approximately
574 million. Premium revenues for 2016 reached $170 million it is estimated $248 million in 2017 and for
2018 premium revenues are projected between $400-5450 million, taking in consideration that the QIC
authorize this request and CMS grant the Company’s application for the Service Arca Expansion lo cover
the entire island. Generally speaking, 85%-90% of premium revenue is committed to covering medical
services, leaving a target of approximately 10%-15% to cover administrative expenses, which currently run
at about $1.5 million per month. Therefore, the Company has now reached an important critical mass at
an enrollment level of about 21,000 beneficiaries where $1.5 million in monthly administrative expense
equals approximately 10.7% of monthiy premium revenue. The resulls reported in the preliminary
financial statement for the first two months of 2017 reflect a net income of $1.5 million.

Financial |

In order to ensure the financial soundness of the organization, it is imperative to continue on its current
growth trajectory and te continue to make every effort to keep operational costs under control. While the
Company reflects a positive net income for the first quarter, it is evident that every month that enrollment
increases the magnitude of the monthly net income will gradually increase, which is the reason continued
growth is crucial for the Company. Further, it is important lo continue all capital raising cfforts, as
additional funds will be required to support the need to comply with the Risk-Based Capital (RBC)
requirement.

Constellation Health faces no liquidity problems as it has continued to mect its current obligations. The
Company's claims days payable outstanding (DP'O), which tells how long it takes the company to pay its
claims, is well below the industry average of 90 days. For 2016, the average DPO was 71 days.

In December 2016 the company signed a letter of wntent with a prospective investor to reccive an additional capital }
contribution of up to $20 million,

Note 2 = Accounting Changes and Corrections of Emors

No significant changes.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

A Statutory Purchase Method - Nong
B, Statutory Merger - None

C. Assumplion Reinsurance - None
D. Impairment Loss - None

Note 4 = Discontinued Oporations

The company had no discontinued operations during 2016.

(1

A Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale
List of Biscontnued Operabons Dispased of of Classified as Held for Sale
Discontinued
Operalion
Identhier i __Dascriplion of Discontinued Ciperation
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( I
2
{3} _Loss Recognized on Discontinued Operations
Discontirued
Operation Amount for Cumulative Amount Since
Identfier Raporting Period Classified as Held for Sale |
) ]

{4) Carrying Amount and Fair Value of Discontinued Operations and the Effect on Assels, Liabilities, Surplus and Income

a. _Carrying Amount of Disconlinued Operations

Catrying Amount
Discontirued Immediately Prior to
Operation Classificalion as Held for Current Fair Value Less
Idantifier Sale Cosis to Sell
$ 5

b, _Effac of Discontinued Operations on Assats, Liabilities, Surphus and Income

Discontinued Amount Altributable o
Cperation Line Discontinued
Identifier Number Line Dascription Dperations
1. Assels ) L
3 [ | [s
2. Liabililies -
| | 1= | [s
3. Swplus S—
1k I [ | : E 2
4. Income
I ] I 1 [s
B. Change in Plan of Sale of Discontinued Operation
c. Nalure of any Significani Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Gperations After Disposal
D. Equity Interest Relained In the Disconlinued Operation Afier Disposal
Note 5 - lnvestments
None
A Morigage Loans, including Mezzaning Real Estate Loans

{1) Tha maximum and minimum lending rales for mordgage loans during 2016 were:

{2) The maximum percentage of any ona loan to the valug of security at the time of the loan, exclusive of insured or guaranteed or purchase monay
mortgage was ___ %.

{3] Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in the
mongage lsan lolal

W) Age Anaysisof

Mortgage Loans:

Currenl Year

Prior Year

Residential

Commercial

Farm

Inswed | Al Other

Inswed

[ Ad Cther

Mezzanine

Total

a. |Curent Yaar

1. [Recorded tnvesment (Al

{a) |Cumrant $

|(b) 30-59 Days Past
Due

(c)|60-89 Days Pasl
Dua

|(d) {00-179 Days Past
Due

|ie) [180+ Days Past
Bua

2. |Accruing tnlerest 90-179 Days Pasi Du

(a) |Recorded
Investmant $

ib) |Interest Accrued

3. |Accruing Interesl 180+

Days Past Due

{a} |Recorded s
Investment

b) iinterest Accrusd

4. |inleresi Reduced
(a) |Recorded
invesiment 5

ib) [Number of Loans

|_|ic}|Percent Reduced

%| %
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(5) Investment Impaired i

(6) Investment in Impaired Loans - Average Recorded Investment, Interest Income Recognized, Recorded Investment on Menacenial Status and Amount of

mn |

|ﬂ- |Balanca albeginningolparied
b. __[Additions chamed to oparations

C. Direct wrile-downs charged againsl the alowances
2. |Recovenies of amounts previousty charged off

-3 |Balamu alend of penod

{8)

lb. |Prior Year

1. |Recorded Investment (AN}
lial Current 5

5

1:11) 30-59 Days Past

[interest Accrved |

3. ing Interes! 180+ Days Past Due

a) |Recorded
Investmenl B

l{b] [Interest Accrued

] Percenl Reduced

Loans With or Without Alliowance for Credit Losses:

Fa]

Residential

Commercial

Fam Insured |

T

Insured |

a. Current Year

Al Other

Mezzaning

Tolal

]
vy

o

{1, |With Allowance for
Credil Losses $

2. |No Allowance for
Credil Losses

I Income Recogrized Uss

a Cash-Basis Method of Accousting:

Residential

Commercsal

Famm insured |

Al Other

Inswred | AN Cther

Mezzanine

Tolal

{8 |Cumenl Year

1. IAverage Recorded J
Investment $

bk

Ilnlerest Income

3. |Recorded
Invesiments on
al Status

4, of Inferest
Income Recognized
sing a Cash-Basis
Method of Accoanting]

b. |Prior Year

1. |Average Recorded
tnvesiment $

2. |Interesl income

R e

3. [Reconded
Invesiments on
Noraconsal Status

d. |Amount of Interast

Incoma Recognized
Using a Cash-Basis
Method of Accounting |

b 4

| Cumenl Year

| Prior Year

nce for Credi Losses:

| Cument Year

Loans

e amount of morigage boans derecogrized

ized as a Result of Foreclosure:
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b. _ |Real eslale cofaleral recognized g
. Other collaleral recognized Is
3. |Receivables recognized from a government guarantee of the foreclosed morigage loan IS
{8) The company recognizes interest incame on ils impaired loans upon receipt.
Debi Restrucluriog
Cument Year ] Prior Year
{1) [The intal recorded invesimeni in restruciured loans, as of year-end B Is
{2) |The realized capital losses relaled 1o thesa lsans H $
{3} [Total contractual commitments lo extend credil 1o deblors owing receivables
whose temms have been modified in troubled debt restructurings S 5
)
Revarse Morigages
m
{2
{3) Al December 31, 2016, the acluarial reserve of § reduced the asset value of ihe group of reverse morigages.
{4) Constelation Health, LLC recorded an unvealized loss § 83 a resull of the re-estimates of the cash fows.
Loan-Backed Securities
M
1 2 k]
{2 Amortized Cost Basis Before Other-than-Temporary
Other-than-Temporary Impaimment Recogrized in Fair Value
Impairment Loss 1-2
OTTI recognized 151 Quarter
a. |intent Lo sel B S S
{b. [tnabikty or lack of intent to retain the investment in
the securily for a period of time sufficient lo recover
the amortized cost basls
. [Total 15 Quaner s $ $
OTTI recognized 20d Quarter
|d._[intent to sell $ $ $
e. (Inabifity or lack of intent 1o retain the investment in
the security for a period of me sufficlent to recover
the amortized cost basis
I.  [Total 20d Quarter s $ $
OTTI recognized 39 Quarter
. [intent lo selt $ $ s
h. [Inability or tack of intent to retain the investment in
the security for a period of time suffickent to recover
lhe amortized cost basis
i [Total 31d Quarter § $ H
OTT recognized Ath Quarter
, lintent lo sef B $ S
k. {inabitity or lack of intent lo retain the investment in
the securily for a period of time sufficient lo recover
the amortized cost basis
. |Total 4th Quarter S
m._JAnnual aggregate lolal X i XXX
{3) _Recognized OTTI securities
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Amortized Cost Recognized Amontized Cost After Date of Financial
Bafore Cumenl Presenl Valueaf | Gther-Than-Temporary | Other-Than-Temporary | Fair Value al Time | Statement Where
CusiP Period OTT Projecied Cash Flows Impaimment Impalmment of OTT| Reported
H $ H H H
Total $

{4) Alimpaired securities (fair value is less (han
s a realized loss (including securitles with a
interest related Impairment remains)

cost or amortized cosl) for which an other-than-temporary Impainment has not been recognized in samings
recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interast refated declines when a non-recognized

a. |The agaregate amount of unrealized losses: 1. |Less than 12 Months [$
2. |12 Months or Longar Is

b, [The aggregate related fair valua of securities with 1. |Less than 12 Months 1$
uncealized lossas: 2. |12 Months or Longer 5

{5}

Repurchase Agreements andor Securities Lending Fransactions
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(1)
(2)
(3) _Colaleral Received

'a. Amount Collaleral Received ] Fair Value
1, |Repurchase Agreemenl

1611090 Days

lﬂLﬁg Grealer Than 90 Days

Sub-Total _!}
Securities Received

Total Colateral Raceived is

FmﬁﬁesRewweL R —
Total Colateral Received Is

3. |Doflar nt

30 Days o Less

I lo 60

1 to 90 Days

(] realer Than 90 Days

Sub-Total 15

| Securias Recahed

Tolal Collateral Received

b._|The lait value of thal collateral and of the porion of that collateral that it has sotd of repladged

#

5) l‘_!Igﬂlaiaml Reinvestment

e Amouni Cofateral Reinvested | Amotized Cost | Fair Value
1. 8 ment
a) Open $ 1

30 Diays or Less

311060 Days

161 10 90 Days

{91 10 120 Days

121 fo 180 L

181 to 365 Days R

1%02 Yeam

|20 3 Years

Greater Than J Years

Sub-Total

5 s
) 1102 Years
ﬁ 203 Years
Grealer Than 3 Years
k) ISub-TolaI $ 5
i Securities Received
(imj__[Total Collateral Reinvested A 5
3. ent
. B H .
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L]
4]

e 1102 Years

it 2103 Years

Grealer Than J Years

K, Sub-Total
U] Securities Recaived

Jim)_ [Tota! Collateral Reinvesled

Co¥ateral for Securities Lending transactions that extend beyond ane year from the reporting date.

Dascription of Collateral

Amount

Tolal Collateral extending beyond ona year of the reporting date

F. Real Estale

U]
(2
3
“
{5}

G. Investments in Low-income Housing Trade Credits (LIHTC)

]
@
3
o]
{9
t6)
]

H. Restricled Assels

)

Restricted Assels (ncluging Pladged)
1

Total Grosa
R d from

Total Curresd, Yaur

Curren! Yeat

{8 mins 2)

Total Current Yea
Admitted Resirictad

|1 rmunus 4}

Assals {2} Admatied Assats (b)

K. O depostt with cther
boches

1. Pradged a3 colataral t
FHLD {siuding mssety
hdmhn?u

caphured i other

|__ 7
M. Predged a8 colateral not

| cotegn®s
n,  Diher mesicied assels

|o._Total Rewricled Assats

{a) Column 1 divided by Assel Page, Column 1, Line 28
(b} Cohumn 5 divided by Assel Page, Column 1, Line 28
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{2} Detail of Assels Pledged as Colateral Not Caplured in Other Categonies (Contacts that Share Similar Characleristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, are Reported it the Aggrecale)
1

Admitted Restncted b
Total Admited Assets

[ g S
{a) Tolal Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5H{1)m Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for Column 4 should equal SH{1)m
Column 5.

(3) Detall of Other Restricted Assels {Contracts thal Share Similar Characlerislics, such as Reinsuranca and Denvatives, are Repotted in the Aggregate)
] 4 5 [

1 2
Tcﬂ&wb\mﬂ_ldl Total Gross (Admitiad &

Gross {Admitad &
Intrease (Decreass) Tod Currenl Yaar deritied} Resrictad to | Admitted [
from Cusrent Year from Prior Year {1 meran 71 Adimiried Resincied Total Assets Total Admitted Assets
— N 3
T — 1 i | | P P [
(a) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal SH(1jn Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Tolal Line for Column 4 should equal 5H{1)n Column
5.
(4) Ceflateral Received and Reflecled as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements
] 2 3 4
% of BACV 1o Tola! Assels
Book/Adjusted Carrying {Admitled and % of BACV to Total
Colateral Assels Value (BACY] Fairvalve | Wonsdmifted)* | Admitted Assels' |
a, Cash ]'g H 5_&_; %
b. Schedule D, Part 1 % %)
|c._Schedula D, Part 2, Sec. 1 I % %
(6 Schedue D_Par2, Sec.2 ST TR, SvNT.
|e. Schedule 8 % %
I. Schedule A P st S %)
. Schedule BA, Part 1 % %
h. Schedule DL, Parl 1 % %
i Other | - k % o
|, Total Cotialeral Assets |
atbictdietiaghi) __j§ $ %L %
*. Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 1}
** Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26, (Column 3)
e B o e o
% of Liabitity to Tolal
: Ampunt Liabilities
. Recognized Obligation to Return
_Collaterai Asset $ b
¢ Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 24 (Column 3}
L Working Capital Finance Investments
in te Worki ital Finance Investments (WCFi) Book/Adjusted Carrying Valua by NAIC Designation
Gross Assel CY Nom-admitied Assel CY Net Admitted Asset CY
s . . s o —— s
S S —
e —— — — - ..'u- e Te—
$ $ 5
{2} Aggregate Maturity Distribution on the Underyirg Warkirg Capital Finance Programs
Book/Adiusted
Camying Valug
<. Totgdl  |§ —
4 Ofiseting and Nefli o Assels and Lisbites o
Net Amounl Presented on
{1 Assets Gross Amml Amount Offsat Financial Statements
s $ i [
FL Liabiities -
S YRR | Is
K. Stuctured Note®:: ... = e o e s e secaess o i
Morigage-
Referenced
Book/Adjusted Securily
CUSIP Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Camying Value | [YESINO)
XXX x|
L. §* Securibies _ ...
-~ | Number of 5* Securiiss__| Aggregale BACV | Agaregale Fair Value ]
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Summentas of Decamoer 31, W6oime. CONstellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment Cumren Year Prior Year

Current Year

Prior Year

Cument Year

Priof Year

(1) Bords - AC

(2)Bonds - FV

(3)LB & 55-AC

(4)LBE S5 -FV

(5} Prefemed Stock ~ AC

1(6) Preferred Stock - FV

IImTotal (1424344 +5+6)

I I T,

Fnuuvovlv-u

I I I ]

AC - Amoitized Cost FV - Fair Value

Note 6 = Joint Ventures, Parinarships end Limited Liability Companies
None

A

B.

Note 7 - Invesiment Income

No significant changes

A

8

Note 8 = Derivative Instruments

A None
B.
C.
D,
E,
F.
]
@
Note 9 - Income Taxes
No significan| changes. Refer to Note 1 for significant accounting policies.

A Defermed Tax Assels/Liabilities)

1. Componenls of Nel Deferred Tax Asset/{Liability)
2016

Change

1 2 3

{Col 142y
Ordinary Capital
2. Gmss defered

N5
5

5
(Col 4+5)
Total

{Col 14|

{Col 2.5)
Qrdnary Capital

9
(Col 718)
Tota)

Total
lax assats 3§ L] ]

b, Statutory
valuation
afowance

Adjusted gross
defemed lax
assels {1a-1b)

d. Defemed tax
assets

4

e, Subiotal net
admitied
deferved tax
assat (1e-1d)

. Dedemed tax
labities

9. Neiadmited
defemed tax
assatsinel
defered tax
tiabiity) (1e-30)  |$ H ]

2. Admission Calculation Componenls

2016

Changa

1 2 3

{Cob 142)
Ordinary Capital

8
{Col 4+5)
Total

(Cot 2-5)
Capital

9
{Col 7+8)

Total
2. Federalincome [§ 5 B
tazes paid in

$

Total
[}




Staemantas of Dvcomer 31, 15 ol CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

priof years
recoverable

b. Adjusted gross 1
deferred izx |
assals expected |
lo be reafized |
{excluding the
amount of
defermed tax 1
assets irom 2{a)
above} after
application of
the threshold
Emitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1
and 2{b)2
beltw ; S F
Adjustad gross
defemed tax
assels expecied
1o be realized
Tokawing tha
balance shaat
data
Adjusted gross
defamed tax
assals alowed
per kmitation
|__lhveshoid
|z Adjusted gross
defemed tax
assels
(exchuding the
amount of
deferred tax
assets from 2(a)
and 2{b) above)
offset by gross
defarmed tax
babitibes
1. Defered tax
assels admtted
as the result of
application of
SSAP 101. ! |
Total | {
__2ap2me2e) 8 3 is s s s s s

3. Dther Admissibility Crileria

T M6 2015
centage used to determine recovery period and threshold limilalion amount % %
mﬂm ol adjusted capital and swrplus used to determine recovery period and
hreshold limilation in 2(bj2 above Y ] H

4, Impacl of Tax Planning Strategies

{al Determination of .hlfted gross delemed tax assels and nel admitied deferred lax assets, by tax characler as a percentage.

123172016 12!31!2015 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6
{Col. 1-3) {Col. 24}
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capilal Ordinary Capital

1. Adjusted gross
DTAs amount from
Note 941} 5 s is e ] S s

2. Percentage of f
adjusled gross
DTAs by lax
characler
attribwtable to the
impact of tax
plansing slrategies %

3. Net Admitted
Adjusted Gross
DTAs amount frofm
Note 9Abe) IS s 3 3 Is | P

Il Percantage of nel

admitted adjusted

gross DTAs by tax

characler admitted
because of the
impac! of lax
planning straliges % % % %

Lse

e
L

{b} Does the company's {ax planning siralegies include the use of reinsurance?

B Delerred Tax Liabiities Nol Recognized
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semment s of Decamber 31, 20500 me. CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0.

Curent and Deferred Income Taxes

1, CumentIncoma Tax

2016

2015

3
(Col 1-2)
Change

a. Fedaral

[b._Foreign

c. Subtotal

d. Federal income tax on nel capital gains

e. Uliization of capital oss camy-forwards

I Other

|g. Federal and Forelgn incoma taxes incured

2. Defemed Tax Assels

2016

a5

{Cal 12)

a. Crdinary:

1 Dosmunl'lgof unguiid fosses

Uneamed pramium reserve

s-Ip

resefves

investmenis

Deletred acquisiion costs

dividends accrual

Fixed azsels

Compenzation and henefits accrual

@~ | b

Penslon accrual

. Receivables - nonadmitted

!..

. Net operting loss carmy-lorward

. Tax credit casry-forward

Y (o Py
QRN =

. Other (including items <5% of fotal ardinary tax
assels)

99, Subitotal

1r5tiiuhr1- valustion allowance adustment

fc. Nonadmitied

. Admitted ordinary defemed lax assats [21!!—'1’5-2:}

. Capital:

1. Invesiments

2. Net canital loss camy-forward

2.
3, Real estale
4

Other fincluding items <5% o total capital lax
| assels)

|

99, Subtotal

i._Statilory valuation alowance adgstment

Nocadmitied

‘Adritted capital delerred lax assets [2099-2i-

_ Admitted delemed lax assets {24+2h]

3. Delemed Tax Liabiities

2016

k|
{Cot 1-2)
Changa

a 3

. Investmenis

B

Fixed assels

Defered and uncofiecled pmmiurn"

Policyholder reserves

| [nafra

Other (including Ilems <5% of total ordinary lax
habilities)

99. Sublofal

b. Capilal;

1. Investimenls

| 2. Realestale

3. Cther (including items <5% of total capital lax
tisbiitles]

99. Sublotal

. Delerred tax Fabiities [3a99+3b99)

$

15

4. [NelDelerred Tax Assels (2i - 3c)

s

Is

Reconcillation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rale Among the mora significant book to fax adjustments were the

following:

Amount

{ Effective Tax Rale (%)

Parmanent Differences:

k]

Provision computed at slatutory rate
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Suemenias o December 31, 6 cthe GONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G.

| Proration of 1ax exempt investment incomsa %
Tax exempl income deduction %
Dividends received deduction %
%
%

| Disallowed travel and entetlainment
_Other permanent differences

|Tempatary Dilferances:
Total ordinary DTAS 5 %

Total capital DTAs

Other:

%
Total capital DTLs %
e T — -  — — e L e —— - —— e —
| Statulory valuation sllowancs adieiment 5 %
Accual aduskmant — price year
Other

%

%

|__Tolals %
| Federal and forsign income taxes incurred %
%

%

%

Realized capital gains {losses) tax S
Change in nel deferred i laxes

Total statulory income taxes 3 — . A
Operating Loss and Tax Credif Carryforwards and Proleclive Tax Deposils

|
!
|
|

|
i

At December 31, 2016, the Company did nol have any unused operating loss camylorwards available lo oifset agatnst future taxable income.

The igllowing is income lax expense lor 2016 and 2015 thal is availabéa for recovpment in the evenl of luture net losses:

Year Amount
2016 $
2015 $

The Company did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Intemnal Revenue Code.
Consolidaled Federal Income Tax Retum

The Company's federal income tax retum is consolidated with the following entities:
>> Enler Entities Here <<

2. The melhod of allocation among companias is subject o a writlen agreement, approved by the Board of Birectors, whereby allocation is made primarily
on a separate ratum basis wilh current credit for any net operating losses or other items ulilized in the consolidated tax retum. Intercompany tax batances
are setlied monthly.

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does ne! have any lax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total hiabeity will significantly increase within twelve months
of the reporting date.

Hote 10 = Infermation Concemning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A

[

A omom o

No signdficant changes,

m
@
&)
(4)
5
]
U]
L]
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ssmantas of December 31, 2016 ive CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H.
I
)
{2
3}
“
{5)
4
i
i2)
K.
L
U]
@
3
]
5
M. All SCA Investmenls
{1) Balance Sheel Valua (Admitied and Nonadmitted) All SCAs {Except Bbi Entities)
Percentage of SCA Nonadmilted
SCA Entity Ownership Gross Amounl Admitted Amount Amount
a. SSAP No. 97 Ba Entities
%
Total SSAP Ne. 97 Ba Enlities XXX $ S $
b. SSAP No. 97 8bfii} Enlities
%
Total SSAP No. 97 8h{ii) Entities XXX $ ] 5
c. SSAP No. 97 Bbiii} Entities
%
Total SSAP Ne. 97 8biii} Entities XXX § § -
d. SSAP No. 97 Bhiiv]} Entities
%
Tala! SSAP No. 97 Bb{iv) Entities XX H 1 H
e. Tolal SSAP No. 97 Bb Enliies {exception BiHi}
entities) (b + ¢ + d) XXX H $ $
1.__Agaregale Total {a + &) XX H $ 5
{2) NAIC Filing Response Information
NAIC
Disaiowed
Entities
NAIC Valualion
SCA Enlity Responsa Mathod
{Should be the same enliies as Type of NAIC | Date of Fiingto|  NAIC Valuation | Received | Resubmission
shown in M(1) abave) Filing* the NAIC Amount YN Required YN | Code™*
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
Tolal SSAP No. 97 Ba Enlities XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
b. SSAP No. 97 8biii} Enlities
Total SSAP No. 97 8b{i) Eniities XX AXX XXX XXX XXX
c. SSAP No. 97 Bhyia} Enlites
Tola) SSAP No. 97 8biii) Entities XXX XXX XXX 200K XXX
d. SSAP No. 97 biiv) Enbties
Tolal SSAP No. 97 Bb{iv) Entiies XXX XXX XXX XXX 0
&, Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entilies (exceplion Bb{i) entities)
{b+c+d) XXX XXX XX XXX XXX
f. te Total {a + e) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX

51 - Sub-1, 52 - Sub-2 or ROF ~ Resubmission of Disallowed Filing

1 - Immaterial or M — Matedal
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Sutementas of Decomber 31, mi5ci e GCONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment in Insurance SCAs
m
(2

SCA Enlity
{lmvestments in Insurance SCA Enlities)

Nel Incoime

Increase {Decrease

Monetary Efiect on NAIC SAP

Surplus Increase

Amount of Investment

Per Audited
Statulory Equity

If the Insurance SCA
Had Completed
Statutory Financial
Siatements*

*  Per APSP Manual (without permitied or prescribed praclices)

3}

Hote 11 = Debl

None

A

()

@

3

“

{5)

6}

m

8)

9

{1

{1

(12)

FHLB {Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements
)

{2) FHLB Capital Stock

a.  Aggregate Totals

1. CumentYear

S

__ |Decrease) ]
S §

a]_Membership Stock — Class A

ibj Membership Stock - Class B

[ic] Aetity Stock

|i8) " Excess Stock

@ Total {atbéc+d)
I Actual of eslimated borrowing capacily as
delermined by the insurer

2. Prior Year

{{a]_Membership Stock - Class A

ik} Memberskip Stock - Class B

[[c]_ Acthvty Stock

fd} Excess Stock

le] Aggregale Total (ath+ctd)

() Actual or estimated bofrowing capacily as
____determined by the insurer

b, Membership Stock iClass A and B} Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemplion
1 2

Membership
Stock

Current Year Total
+3+4+5+6}

Not Eligible for
Redemption

3
Less than
& Monlhs

1. Class A

|2 ClassB s

s

6 Months to Less
_Than 1 Year

S

{3 CoNalera: Pledged lo FHLB
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Stammen s of December 31 2160t CONStEltation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a.  Amounl Pladged as of Reporting Date

1 2 3
Falr Valua Carrying Value le Tolal Bomowing
1. Cwrent Year Total Collatera! Pledged H $ §
|2, Prior Year Tolal Coflateral Pledged $ $ H
b, Maximum Amouni Pledged During Reporting Period
1 2 3
Amount Bomowed al Time
_ Falr Valus Cartying Valua of Maximum Colfateral
1. Cument Year Total Cobiateral Pledged Is 5
2. Prior Year Total Collateral Pledged s s
{4} Borrowing from FHLB
a. Amount as of the Reporling Date
1. Cument Year
1 2
Funding Agreements
Total Reserves Established
(a) Debl H XXX
b) Funding Agreements 5
{c) Other XXX
i) _Acgregate Tolal {a+h+c} |$
2. Prior Year
1 2
Funding Agresmenls
Tolal Reseves Established
{a) Debt $ XXX
b) Funding Agreements b
c) Other XXX
d le Total (atb+c) |$ $

b.  Maximum Amount During Reporting Period {Current Year)

Tolal
1. Debl H
2. Funding Agreemenis
3. Dther
4. Aggregate Total (Lines 1+2+3) S
c.  FHLA - Prepayment Obligations
Does the Company have
Prepaymeni Obligations under
Ihe Fo¥owing Arrangements
(YESMNO)
1. Debl
2. Funding Agreements
3. Other

Note 12 - Retirenent Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences ard Other Postretirement Benafit Plans

The Company sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan which covers substantially all its employees who have
completed three months of continuous active employment. Employer matching contributions are discretionary.
During the year 2016, the Company made no contributions to the plan.

A Defined Benafit Plan

1] '@eﬂeﬁlﬂtﬂkjaﬁm Overfunded Underfunded
a.  |Pension Benefits 2018 2015 2018 2015

1. Benefit obligation al beginning of
year H $ $ $

Service cost

fintesest cost

Continuation by pian patticipants

Actuarial gain (loss)

AR

Foreign currency exchange rate
changes

-

Beanefis paid

|Pian amendments

Business combinations,
divestilures, curiailments,
settlements and special lermination
benefits

10. [Benefit obligation at end of year __[§ $ $ S

Overfunded Underfunded

b.  |Postretirement Benehis 2016 | 2015 2016 | 2015

26.18



Saementas ol December 21, 2015cihe CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Benefl obiigation at beginning of |
' 5

$

Interast cost

Continuation by pian participants

= re

Actuarial gain (loss}

Foreign currency exchange rale

10.

Benefit ion al end of year

Overfunded

1.

Special or Contractual Benefils per
SSAP No_ 11

2016 2015

Benefit obligation al begnning of
year

|Service cost

T

Inlerest cosl

[Fr[e]e

Continualion by plan paricipants |

Business combinations,
divestiures, curtailments,
settlements and special termination

igation al end of year

@

Pension Benefils

Postretiremenl Benefils

Special or Contractual Benefits per
SSAP No. 11

2016

2015

2015

2016 2015

c. 1!-‘maign currency
exchange rate
changes

;Reporting entity T
|contribution

Is

—_—

Is ]

Is.

&]

Funded status
Overfunded:

Pension Benefils

Poslrelirement Benefits

2018 | 2015

Assels [nonadmetted)
1. |Prepaid benefil costs

3

Is

2.

(Overfunded plans assels

3.

s

2016 2015
$
et

:
s

b.

Undarfunded:
Liabiflies recoqrized

Tolal assets (nonadmited)

1

benefils costs

$

2.

Liability for pension benefits |

$

3. |iolal liabiliies recognized
le._iunrecogrized liabiities

k

IS

Pension Benefils

Poslretiremenl Benefits

Special or Conlraclual Benefits per
SSAP No. 11

(4} |Components of net
indie benefit cost

2016

2015 2016 |

2015

] $

$

2006 | 2015
R -
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Saiemen as ol Dscomber 31 20560ime. GONStElation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{5

{6)

@

8

L]

19
m

02

d. Transilion assetor
ohiigation

8. |Gains and losses

I. |Prior service cost
or credil

g. [|Gain orloss
recognized due (o
a seltlements
curtailment

h.  |Total net periodic
benefit cost 5

s s

S $

Amounts in unassigned funds

Penslon Banehls

Paostretiremenl Benefits

{surplus) racognized as componenls
of net periodic benefit cost

2016

05

2016 2015

a. [llems not yel recognized as a
component of nel perodic cost
- piar year $

b. |Mel transition assel of
obligation recognized

c. |Mel prior service cost or credil
arising during the period

d. |Nel prior service cost or credit
recognized

8. |Nel gain and loss ansing during
|ihe pesiod

i. [Net gain and loss recognized

g. |Mems not yet recognized as a
component of net periadic cost
- currenl year

$

Amounts in unassigned funds
(surplus) expected to be recognized

Pension Benefils

Postretirement Benefits

in he next fiscal year as
components of net periodic benefil
cost

2016

2015

2016 2015

a. [Nel fransition assel of
obligations ]

b. |Net prior service cost or credit

c. |Nelrecognized gains and
losses

S

Amounts in unassigned funds
(surplus} that have net yet been

Pension Banefits

Postretirement Benefits

recognized as components of net
periodic benefil cost

2016

2015

2016 2015

a. |Net transilion assat or

obligations $

. |Net pror service cosl or credit

t. [Nt recognized gains and

losses

Welghled- assy
a. | Weighted-average discount rate

tions used to delermine nel

ic benefl cost as of December 31

g
<
on

{b. |Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets

|aefae
|| S

fc._|Rale of compensalion increase

Weighled-average assumptions used lo dalermine projected benefit obligations as of December 31

d. | Weighted-average discount rala

P

%
%

2. |Rale of compensation increase

The amount of the accumutated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans was §

year.

for the curent year and $

for the prior

following effecls:

‘Assumed health care cos! trend rates have a significant effecl on the amounts reported for the health
care plans, A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost irend rates would have the

1 Percentage Poinl

1 Percentage Poim

Increase Decreasa

S

$

‘a. IEﬁ'eci on lotal of servica and interest cosl componenis
b. |Efteci on postretirement benefit obligation

$

$

The fo¥owing estmated fulure payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expecied to be paid in he year indicated

Year(s) Amount
la. 2017 H
lo.  Toma $
fle. {2018 s
b 2020 I8
. 2021 s
I 2022 Ihrough 20 §
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Surmentas ol Decomber 1) 206000w  GONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

c.

<

(14
(15)
(16)
(7
(18)

(19)

(20)
21
invesimen Polides and Strategies
Fair Value of Plan Assels
{1} Fair Valve Measuremanis of Plans Assets al ing Dale o e—T e ET
Description for each class of plan assels iLevel 1) [ iLevel 2} | [Level 3} Tolal
- 3 8
Total Pian Assels S s Is
{2) Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Falr Value Hierarchy
Begining Transfers | Return on | Reium on Ending
Descnplion for each class of plan | Balanceat | Transfers |outoflevel| Asseis | Assels Balance at
assels 1172016 |into Level 3 3 S Held Sold Purch Sales 1213172016
] 3 3 § [] [} 3 3 []
[Total Plan Assels ] 3 0 B [ 3 ] 3 [

)

Basis Used to Delermine Expecled Long-Term Rate-ol-Retum

Defined Contribution Ptans

Multiemployer Plans

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans

Postemployment Benefils and Compensated Absences

Impact of Medicare Modemization Act on Postretirement Banefits (INT 04-17}
(1)

@

B3

Note 13 ~ Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations -

1)}
2
3
@)
5
&)
n
{8}
)
{10
{1

(12)

None

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) reprasaniad or reduced by unvealized gains and losses is: §

The reporting enlity issued Lhe o us debentures or similar obdgations:
Par Value Principal andlor
{Face Amountof | Canying Valueof |  Interest Paid
Date Issued Interest Rate _Notes) Nale® Current Year
H $
Totl XXX | T T

" Total should agree with Page 3, Line 33.

The impact of any reslatement due lo prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:
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Suementas of Decsmese 31, 25c0 e CONSEellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changa in
Surplus

Change in Gross Paid in

Description (Year) and Contributed Surplus

{13) The effective dates of all quasi-reorganizations in the prior 10 years are:
Note 14 - Liahilities, Contingencies and Assessments
A Contingent Commitments - None

{1} Toial SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlied, and Affilialed Entities, A Replacement of SSAP No. B8, and SSAP No. 48, Joinl Ventures,
Partnerships and Limiled Liability Company contingent liabiities: § ,

{2) Detatl of ather contingent commitments

Maximum Potential
Amount of Fulure
Payments
Liability Recognition of {Undiscounted) bhe
Guaranies, {including Guaranior could be

Required o make under! Current Stalus of Payment

Amouni Recognized at

Nature and Circumsiances of Incepticn. I no initial Ihe Guarantee. If of Performance Risk of
Guaranies and Key Attribules, Recognition, Document | Uitimate Financial Statement | unable 1o Develop an | Guarantee. Also Provide
tnchuding Date and Duration of Excaption Allowed Impact if Action under lhe | Estimate, this Should be| Additional Discussion as
Agreement Under SSAP No. 5R) Guaranlee is Required Spedifically Noted Warranted
$ )
Total H XXX $ XXX

3)

2. [Aggregale maximum potential of future payments of all guarantees (undiscounted) the guaranior could be required to |$
make under guarantees. {Should equal the total of column 4 for (2} above.)

b. |Current Eabiity recognized in FIS

1. |Noncontingenl kabilities

2._|Contingent abilities

c. |Utimate financial slalement impact ¥ action under the guaranlee Is required

Investments n SCA H

Joinl Venture

Dividends to slockholders {capital contribution)

Expense

Other

Total (shoud equal (3a) B

1Cd

AR E e

8. Assessmenls - None
{1) Where Amount is Unknawn

Where Amount is Known

@

Assels recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges prior year —end |
Decreases cumrent year,
Increases currenl year:
|Assats recognized from paid and acerued premium Lax offsels and policy surcharges current year-end

NHEE
Iﬂlﬁ;‘“

C. Gatn Contingancies- None
D. Claims Relaled Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits - None

Consteltation Health, LLC paid the fotiowing amounts in the reporting petiod fo seitle claims related extra contractual obigations or bad faith claims stemming
from lawsuils:

|Claims related ECO and bad taith kesses paid during the reporiing period $

Number of daims where amounts were paid 1o setie ciaims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits during the reporting
iod:

Direct

{e) (d}

al b
51-100 Claims 104-500 Claims

(e)
0-25 Claims 26-50 Claims Mote than 500 Claims

Indicate whelher clalm count Information ls disclosed per claim of per clalmant:

{fy PerClaim| ] (g} PerClaimant| |
E. Joint and Several Liabiities - None
F. Al Cther Contingencles - No significant changes.

Hote 15~ Leases

A Lassee Operaling Lease
(1
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Suiement as of December 31, 16 ofe mONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company occupied its office administrative facilities under
an operating sublease agreement.

On April 1, 2016, in agreement with the prime lessor, the Company renegotiated the lease directly with the

Prime Landlord. The term of the lease is for a period of sixty-six (66} months commencing on April 1,
2016. The basic monthly rent of the agreement is $20,625 for the first thirty (30} months, 522,688 for the next
twelve (12} months, and $22,000 for the last twenty-four (24} months.

The lease agreement includes a monthly rent credit amounting to $2,744 that commences in April 1, 2016
and ends September 30, 2017. Such credit can be deducted if the Company is not in default of the lease
contract.

‘Total minimum lease payments, excluding rent credits, subsequent to December 31, 2016 are as follows:

. [Al January 1, 2017 the mirmem te rental commiments are as foiows: |
Year Ending December 31 DOperating Leases
1 2047 § 247500

2 2018 § 253688

. 2019 S 270,187

4. 2020 Is 264,000

5 Thereafler ji 196,000

I Total IS 1419000

B Revenue, Net income or Assels wilth Respect to Leases

None.

(1) Foroperating leases:

b.

]Fulnm minimum lease paymenl recevablas under noncancelable leasing

arrangements as of December 31 are as fokows:
Operating Leases

Year Ending Dacember 31

2017
2018

2019
2020
2024
Total

Ed I e N B
4 | 0| T % LN L

i)

{2} For laveraged leases:

{al
(b = il
2018 2015
1. |Income from leveraged leases before income lax inchyding investment tax
ieredil $ H
2. |Less cumrentincome tax _ .
H. _|Netincome from leveraged leases 2 e S P [
{c} The components of the investmenl in leveraged leases al December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as shawn below: Snn
2016 2015
1. |Lease contracls recenvable {nel of pancipal and interest on non-recourse
[inancing) Is Is _
2. |Estimated residual value of leased assets
3. |Uneamed and deferred income
4. |Investment in leveraged leases
|S.__|Defered income taxes related to leveraged leases ey
[5.__INetinvestment in laveraged leases S 15
Note 16 = Information About Financlal Instruments with Off-Batance Sheet Risk and Financlal Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk
Hone
1. The table below summarizes the face amounl of the Company’s financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk:
I e Assets Llabalities
2016 il 2015 2016 2085

[swaps 3

26.23




Stawmentas ol Decomber 1, 201800 me CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b JFutures
{c.  [Optiens
{d.  [Tota! $ H s $

2

kR

4,
:nle 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extingulshments of Liabilities
ona
A, Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
v}
2
B. Transler and Servicing of Financial Assels
It
Y
(3
o
{5}
(6}
m
C. Wash Sales

{1}
{2} The details by NAIC designation 3 or below, of unsated of securities sold during the year ended December 31, 2016 and reacquired within 30 days of the

salg date are:
NAIC Number of Book Value of Cost of Securities
Description Designation | Transactions Securities Sold Repurchased Gain/{Loss)
H ]
Note 18 - Gain of Loaa fo the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Portlon of Partlally Insured Plans
None
A ASO Plans
The gain from operations from Administrative Services Only {ASO) uninsured plans 2nd he uninsured portion of parifatty insured plans was as follows during
2016
ASQ Uninsured Portion of Total
Uninsured Plans Partiafly | d Plans ASO
a. Net reimbursement for administralive expenses (induding | § H S
administrative fees) in excess of aclual expenses
|b. Total net otherincome of expenses {inchiding inleres| pald
io of receive liom plans)
le. Net galn of {loas) from operations
|d. Total dlaim paymenl volume ] 5 5
B. ASC Plans
The gain from operations from Administrative Services Contract (ASC) uninsured plans and he uninsured portion of partially insured plans was as lollows
during 2016:
ASC Uninsured Portion of Tolal
Uninsured Plans Partially insured Plans ASC
a. Gross reimbursement for medical cost incured - H $
lb. Gross administrative fees accrued
c. Other incoma or expenses {including interest pald lo or
received from plans)
|u. Gross expenses incurred (dlaims and adminisirative)
le. Total net gain of loss irom operations $ 5 $
C. Medicare or Simdarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contracl
(1}
2
(3

26.24



Sutement 23 of Ducember 31, 6o e COMNStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

]
Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Adminisirators
None
. Name and Address of “Typesal
Managing General Agent or FEIN Exdlusive Authority | Tota! Direct Premsums
Third Party Administralor Number | Contracl _Types of Business Wrilten Granted | Wntten/Produced By
H
Total X | xx - XXX X ] §= g
Note 20 - Fair Value Measuremenis
A
(1) Far Value Measurements at Reporting Date S—
Assels at Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Total
$ el ‘I_S = 5
‘otal H - 5
“Liabilties al Fair Valu Level 1 Level2 Level 3 o Tkl s
S e S P T R 0 § $ 5
ol = 3 5 s
{2) Fatr Valug Measurements in {Level 3] of the Far Value Higrachy -
Total Gans | Tolal Gains
Beginning Transters | and |Losses) | and {Losses) Ending
Balance at | Transters bnto [Dul of Level| Indudedm | Incided in Batance at
3_Assets 1112016 Level k) Net Income Sutphus Purchases | Issuances Sales Setlements | 1273112016
= [ [ | [ ) $
[Total TR | T ] L] 1 5 $ H $ s $
= T e Total Gains | Total Gans
Beginning Transfers | and (Losses) | and (Losses) Ending
Balanceal | Transfers |Gulof Lavel|Includad i Net| Included n Balance at
b, Liabiities 1112016 Inio Level 3 3 Incomea Surphas Purthases | Issuances Sales Settlemants | 121312016
R R _{_5 =it “4_5_ ] 5 [] 3 ] $ 3
Fotal 3 $ 3 ] I o | ST [ 5 $ N
3
(4)
{5)
B.
C.
s T Aggregate Fair B Net Practicable
Type of Financial Instrumant Value Admilted Assels Level 1} [Level 2) iLevel 3} [Carrying Value]
H $ $ $ ]
D. Nol Practicable lo Estimate Fair Value
Effective
Interest
l_TIF ol Class or Financial Instrument | Camying Value Rata Maturity Date Explanation
S %

Hote 21 - Other liems

None

A Unusual or Infrequent llems

B. Troubled Debt Restucturing Deblors

C. Other Disclosures

D. Business Intermiplion Insurance Recoveries

E. Slate Transterable and Non-Translerable Tax Credits

i

Non-Transferable State Tax Credils by Slate and in Total

Camying Valve of Transierable and Non-Transferable Stata Tax Credits Gross of any Related Tax Liabilities and Total Unused Transferable and

Description of State Transfersble and Non-Transferable Tax Credits

Stale

Camymy Value

Unused Amount

Total

12}
3

Impatmenl Loss

26.25
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Stasrmnt 9 of Decomber 31, 0160ime CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H.

{4) State Tax Credils Admitted and Nonadmitied

Total
Admitted

Tolal
Nonadmitied

Translerable $

b,

Mon-Transferable $

Subprima Morigage Related Risk Exposure

it

{2) Direct Exposure Through Investments in Subprime Morigage Loans

Interest)

Book/Adjusied Carrying
Value {Excluding

Fair Value

Value of Land
and Buildings

Other-Than-Temporary
Impairmeni Losses
Recognized

Default Rate

Maorigages in the process of
foreclosure

Morigages in good slanding

GG

Morigages with restored terms

atlat|at

Total $

XX

{3} Direct Exposura Though Other Invesiments

Actual Cosl

Value (Excluding
Intarest)

Book/Adgusted Camying

Fair Valua

Other-Than-Temparary
mpairment Losses
Recognized

[Residential mortgage backed securities {$

Commercial morigage backed securities

Coflaleralized debd obiigations

Struclured securilies

Edquity Invesiments in SCAs"

Other assets

-E?F»*:a*?.?l

Total $

(4

-

These invesiments comprise % of lhe company’s invesled assets.

Underwriting Exposure 1o Subprime Morigage Risk Through Morgage Guaranty of Financial Guaran/

Insurance Coveraga

Losses Paid in the
Cument Year

Losses Incurred in the
Cument Year

Case Reserves at end of
Cument Period

IBNR Reserves at End ol
Current Period

[h._ Finandal guaranty coverage

Morigage guaranly coverags $

3

$

C.

Other Enes {specify):

)

Total $

Retained Assets

O]
2

In Force

As of End of Cument Year

As of End of Priot Year

Nomber

Balance

Number

Batanca

Up to and including 12
months

13 to 24 manths

25 to 36 months

37 to 48 months

49 to 60 months

Over 60 monlths

Total H

3

Individual

Group

HNumber

Balance/Amount

Number

Balance/Amount

|Numbermalance of retained assel account at the
beginning of the year

b.

Numnbarfamouni of relained assel accounts
lssued/added during the year

C.

Investment eamings crediled lo retained assel
scoounts during the year

N/A

NA

0. |Fees and other charges assessed lo retained assel

accounts during tha year

N/A

N/A

le.

Numberfamount of relsined asset accounts transfer
|0 state unclaimed property funds during the year

l.

Numbet/amount of relained asset accounls
closediwithdrawn during the year

9.

Number balanca of retained assel accounts at the
end of the year

Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts
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Smementas ol December 1. 205000 CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Number of
QOutstanding ILS Aggregate Maximum
Iﬁﬂi‘gg'n_mm of Risk Relaled o: Conlracls Procseds
{8} | Directhy Wiitlen Insurance Risks {
3. ILS Conlracls as Issuer
b. ILS Conlracls as Ceding Insurer
E. 1.5 Contracls as Counlerparty
{21 | Assumed Insurance Risks .
a. | LS Contracls as Issuer $
b. | ILS Contracis as Ceding Insurer ]
fc ILS Contracts as Counterparty S

v [

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

No significanl changes.

Tommoom @

Did the reporting entity wrile accident and health insurance premium thal is subject (o Section 9040
of lhe Federal Afiordable Care Act [YES/NO]? ¥es[ ] Ml
ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year B

ACA les i paid

-t —{ e

Premium witten subjecl to ACA 8010 assessment

Total adjusted capilal befors suplus adustment {Five-Year Histoncal Line 14]
Total adsted capilal alter sumpius adustment {Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above)

R  SEEEHE

Authorized control level {Five-Year Hislorical Ling 15} B |
Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2016 have inggered an
RBC action level (YESMNO)? Yes[ ] WNo| ]

Nole 23 - Reinsurance

None

A

Ceded Reinsurance Report

Section1 - General Interrogatories
{1}  Are any of the reinsurers listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controfled, either directty or indirectly, by the company or by
any representative, officer, trustee, or direclor of the company?

{2} Have any policies issued by the company been rensured with a company chartered in a country olher than the United Stales (exciuding U.S. Branches of
such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or controtied directly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a credilor or any olher person not
prmarity engaged in the insurance business?

Section 2 = Ceded Reinsurance Report = Parl A
(1) Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effecl under which the reinsurer may urdlaterally cancel any remsurance for reasons olher than
for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits?

8. Ifyes, whatis the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus of a unilateral cancellation by the reinsurer as of the dale of this
slatement, for those agreements in which cancellalion results in a nel obligation of the reperling enlity ko the reinsurer, and for which such obligation
is not presently accrued? Where necessary, the reporting entity may consider the current or anlicipated expenence of lhe business reinsured in
malng lhis estimate., § A

b.  Whatis the tolal amount of reinsurance credits taken, whether as an assel or 85 a reduction of liabiity, for thess agreements in this slalement?
H

(2) Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amounl of losses paid or accrued through the statement date may
resullin a payment Io the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing Tor affsel of mutual credits trom other reinsurance agreements with the
same reinsurer, exceed the iotal direci premium collecled undet the reinsured policies?

Section 3 = Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part

{8} Whatis the estimated amounl of the angregate reduction in surplus, {lor agreements olher than those under which the reinsurer may unifaterally cancel
for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits thal are reflecled in Section 2 above) of lermination of ALL reinsuranca
agreamants, by either party, as of the dale of this slalemen? Where necessary, the company may conslder the current or anticipated expenenca ol the
business reinsured in making lhis estimate. §,

{2) Have any new agreements been execuled or existing agreements amended, sinca January 1 of the year of this stalement, lo include poficies of contracls
Lhal ware in force or which had exisling reserves established by Lhe company as of Lhe efiective date of the agreement?

Ifyes, what is the amounl of reinsuranca credils, whether an assel or a reduclion of Bability, taken for such new agreements of amendments?
5 __

Uncollectible Reinsurance
{1} Constefation Health, LLC has wiitten off in the current yaar reinsurance batances due from the entities listed below, the amount ek § _—
o [ciaims incumed T H
b |Claims adjustment expenses incurred
{e._|Premiums eamed — e —
d.  [Other :
[ Entty Amayed
—_— - - — _— = — s
Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance
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supmentaselscamuee 31, mi5rwe GONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D.

Consteftation Health, LLC has reported in its operations in the current year as a resull of commutation of reinswrance with the companies isted below, amounts
thal are reflecled as:
(1) |Claims incurred §
{2} _|Claims adjustmeni expenses incutred
(3) _|Premiums eamed
{4) [Other

Enlity Amount

Ceriified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
{1) Reporting Entity Ceding to Certified Reinsurer Whose Rating was Downgraded or Status Subject o Revocation

Name of Certified Relationshipto | Dataof Net Obligation  § Collaleral Required
Reinsurer Reporting Enlity | _ Action Junisdiction of Action Belore Aftet Subject to Coflateral| (Bul Not Received)
%} %|$ 5

{2) Reporting Entity's Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Stalus Subject lo Revocalion

Net Obfigation | Colalesal Required
Date of Aclion Jutisdiction of Action Balore After_ Subject to Collaleral] (Bul Not Received)
$ I$

P
=

Note 24 - Retrospectivaly Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Nore

A

=

E.

Medical Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant 1o the Public Health Service Act.
1

2 3 4 5
Small Group Large Group Other Calegories
Individual Employer Employer with Rebates Total
Prior Reporting Year
(1) |Medical foss ratio rebales incured $ $ 5 $ H
{2)  |Medical loss ratio rebates paid
(3} |Medical loss ratio rebales unpaid
(4) |Plus reinsurance assumed amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(5) _|Less reinsurance ceded amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
{6) _|Rebates unpaid net of reinsurance XXX XXX XXX O
Current Reporting Year-to-Dale
(7)_ |Medical loss ratio rebales incured $ $ H S S
(8)  Medical loss ratio rebales pald
(9)  [Medical loss ralio rebates unpaid
{10} _[Pius reinsurance assumed amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(11) _[Less reinsurance ceded amounts XXX XX XXX XXX
(12) |Rebates unpaid net of reinsurance XXX X% AN XXX

Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affardable Care Act

{1y Cid the repoarting entity write accident and health insurance premium which s subject to the Affordabie Care Act

risk sharing provislons Yes[ ] Nof ]
{2) Impact ol Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on admitiad assets, lfablities and revenue lor the cutrent year.
la. [Permanenl ACA Risk Adjustmeni Program | AMOUNT
Assels
1. |Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment |s
Liabilities

2. |Risk adjustment user lees payabls for ACA Risk Adjustment

3. |Premium adiusiments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment

Operations [Revenue & Expensas)

4 [Reported as revenua in premium for accident and health contracts {writlen/collected) due to

ACA Risk Adjustment
5. |Reportedin expenses as ACA Risk Adjustment user fees {incurred/paid) $
b. [Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program
Assols
1. |Amounts recoverable for daims paid dus to ACA Reinsurance ]

7. [Amounts recoverable for clalms unpaid due 1o ACA Relnsurance (contra liability}

3. JAmounts receivable relating lo uninsured plans for contributions for ACA Reinsurance

Liabilities

1. |Liabiiies for contributions payable due to ACA Reinsurance - not reporied as ceded premium
5. |Ceded reinsurance premiums payable due to ACA Reinsurance
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Stkementas of Decomber 11 20160 GONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liabilties for amounis heid under uninsured plans contnbutions for ACA Reinsurance

Operations {Revenue & Expenses| A re

7] Ceded reinsurance premims due 1o ACA mena.m

i _mu ACA Risk Camidors Program

AsseLs

JActrued retraspective premiam due to ACA Risk Comdors

Liahhtms

l,‘.lperauons [Revenue & E:Ensasl

J |Eﬂer.1 of ACA Risk Comidors on nal Emmm imw
Effect ol ACA Risk Comidors on changa in reserves for rate credils

(3) Roll forward of prior year ACA Risk Sharing Provisions for the following asset (gross of any nonadmission} and liability balances along with tha reasons

for adjustments to prior year batance:

e
Differences Adpsiments ?::““‘.“'
o ¢ — M
Prior Year Price Yea Cumativ Curmulaive
Attrued During the Prior Year on | Recsived or Paid a3 of the Cutend|  Accroed Less | Actrued Less Balance from Balancs from
Business Writan Bafors Yaar on Business Wrinen Befors | Payments (Col. |Payments (Col. | TaPrior Year | ToPrios Year Pricr Yaprs Pricx Years
31 of the Prics Year | December 3 of the Prior Year 13 24} Balances Balances . 1-3¢1] iCol 2448
1 2 3 4 § 1 7 a 1 9 10
Rm'&ﬁ Recewrable |  iPavabis) R __[Faxible) | Recehable [Papabie} IRol Receivable | Faywbie) |
ll Permanerd ACA Rigk e
1. [Premium adustments I I
~ s $ ] H ] o [} Als t]
Z | Premium adpstments
- - - —_— - —— B e
1. | Sublotal ACK r
Permaneni Rick
i s ; Is s b Is s H i
b. |Transitknal ACA Remsucance Program. e i =
1. [Amourts recoverable E
ow clams i ] Y i | H $ L] ] 5 . 1(‘._;__ s
2. |Amounts recoverabie
for claims unpaid
monira abdry) T o= [ =
1. [Amouts mosivatie 1
0 uoinsursd
— S - E
= 2
due fa ACA
Rensurance - hol
reported as ceded
E
5. | Ceded reinsrance =
] — g s
Liabdty for amounts
under unmsurad
H
Subtotal ACA T
Transifonal
fansurance 5 - 5 ls s Is Is s s Is |
i ACA Rak Carridors e
1. |Accrued rerospective
3 H H § H H | S L
2. [Reserve or mia
credils or policy
expenencs g
arts ]
L |Sublotal ACA Risk
d. |Total for ACA Risk Stanng
Proveicns Is i (B : S | S Is b 15
Explanations of Adjustments
A
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
G.
H.
X
S
.14} _Roll-Forward of Risk Comidors Asset and Liabikty Balances by Pragram Benefit Year
Déferences Adustments ] Madum;s‘:suh
Prios Year | Prior Year T | Comisve | Comister
Accrued During the Prior Year on Rmu?ﬂudhw Accroed Less | Accrued Less Balanty kom Batance fram
Wriden Betore i Prex Years Pror Years
il .30 2448
__.9._......,_.\"5.‘.10_L|
Rief | Rocoivatia Pagalie__|
a. ] . 2
' -}




Suwmentes elpscameer 31, 018c00me CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

crachts For poiccy
sxpenenca ratng
|| ks
b [AHS
1. [Accrued rewospactve |_
§ $ $ ] 13 H L L] c |5 H
2. [Reservs ke iata
cracts ko pobicy
axpanenca raing
rehnds 1}
c. [2016
P H {1 § H H H] H $ E [§ $
2. [Reserve kor rate
creckts or pakcy
expanance ratng F
3 [Totl for Rk Camdors__ (3 15 B ¥ | [§ 5 {§ 3 §
A
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
{5) ACA Risk Cosidors Receivable as of Reporting Dale
1 F] F] [] B 5
Eswmated
Amor 1o ba Mon-Aocrued Assel Balance
Filed o Final Awounts fof Amounis (Gross of Net Adminsd
Risk Cortidors Amount Filed o | Recavedfom | Hen Nor-Admitied Assel
Program Year with CMS Other Reasons CMS 1-2-3 Amaunt {4-5}
00 5 $ I F 1%
b__2015 ¥ 3 0 5
|¢ 2016 |i H It 5
|o_Touat {asbecy 5 I Is Is
Note 25 - Change in incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
No significant changes.
Hotle 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
None
A
B.
C.
D.
E
F.
G.

Hote 27 - Structured Settlemants

Not Applicable

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

A Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

The Company estimates the rebate receivablle based on historical data and rebate’s confirmation received from the Prescription Benefil Managesr. The
company balance of phanmacy rebate receivable as of December 31, 2016 is 1,971,264,

Quarter Estimated Pharmacy Pharmacy Rebate as Actual Rebates Actual Rebates Actual Rebates
Rebates as Reported on |Billed or Otherwise Received Within 30 Received Within 180 fReceived Mare
Financial Statements  |Confirmed Days of Billing Days of Billing than 180 Days
After Billing
12/31f2016] & 1,971,265 772,124 482,140 753,339
9/30/2016 1,759,326 906,298 469,717
6[30]2016' 1,305,327 661,683
3/31/1016 802,438 583,017
12/31/2015 753,339 369,439 163,862
9/30/2015 449,550 325,000 240,571
6/30/2015 282,164 260,000 116,528
3/31/201s 301,422 196,336 68,824
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Stawmentas of December 31 20160t me  CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12/31/2014 192,350
8. Risk Shasing Receivables e
Actral Risk | Actual Risk
Rigk Sharing Actual Risk Sharing Shanng Actual Risk
Evaluation | Risk Sharing | Receivable as Sharing Amounts Amaunis Sharing
Period | Recevable as | Estimatedin | Risk Sharing | Risk Sharing Amounts | Received First | Received Amounts
Calendar| Year Estmatedin | the Cument Recervable |Receivable Nol| Receivedin Year Second Year | Received -
Year | Ending | the Prior Year Year Bifled Yet Biled YearBiled | Subsequenl | Subsequent All Gther
0 ols Is 5 5 5 3 3
Note 29 = Participating Policies
No sighificant changes.
Nate 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves
1, Llabifity carried for premium deficiency reserve: None rquired. ]
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability: T
kN Was anlicpatett investment income utifized in (ha calculation? Yes[ ] MNolx]

Note 31 = Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None
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13
FA]

22
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32

33

34
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LA

42

LA
52

61

8.2

71
T2

8.1
82

8.3
a4

101

10.2

10.3

104

105
0.6

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

lshrapaﬁgenﬂyammbuufmlmumnceﬂdding%npmﬁysmmmsis&\gul'mormaﬁamdpeﬁms.memnmnlmidlisanhsmr? Yes| | Ne|X]
It yes, complela Schedusa Y, Paris 1, 1A and 2.
1f yes, did the reporting enlity registar and e with its domicilary Stata insurance Commissionar. DveuoruSnmmtendenlumwdnghhy

disclasure Y

official of the stata of domicle of the principz! insurer in the Hokding Company System, a registration statemen| providing
similar lo the standards adopled by the National Association of insuranca Commessioners (NAIC) in its Model lnsunlnm Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and mode! regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporéng ently sublect In standards and ds 3 q

substantially simdar ko those requised by such Adt and regulations™ Yes| ] No[ ] WNA[X]
State regulating?

Has any change baen made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articies of incarporation, or deed of settiemenl of the

reporeng enity? Yes| | No|X]
It yes, data of change:

Staioa:o{whaldammehmthanu‘alexaninalimoihrzpurt‘ngunlityvmrnadeorishe’mgmade

Stais tha as of dale thal the lalest | repor bx Htable from either the siate of domicie or the seporting entity,

This date shoukt be the date of the axzmined batance sheet and not tha data the repor was complated or releasad.

Slate a9 of whal data the lates! fnancial examination report became gvadable Lo other siates o the public from eiher the siata of domicils or
the reporting ntly, Ties ts the release dala or completion date of the ination report and nol the date of Lha examination [balance sheet date).

By whal department or departments?

Have al Enancial statement adjustments withia the lates| inancal examination report been accaunied for in a subsequent finantial
fded with dep ts? Yes[X| Mol ) NA[]

Have all of the recommendations within the Lates| firanczal examination report been complied with? Yes[X] No| ] WNA[]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affilated sales/servica organization of any combination
hmrmdermﬂmmmmtomumansa!anedanmbyeaﬂﬂﬂ\anpomgenm)mmemduumnwsbrmmdammlm

{more than 20 percent of any major Ene of busi <t on direct preme

411 sales of new business? Yes| ] MNo{X]
412 renawals? Yes| | NalX]

[unng the period cavered by this stalement, did any salgs/servica organization owned in whola 66 in part by the reporting entity or an affiiats,
receive credit or commiasions for or control a substantal part imere than 2() pereent of any major lina of business measured on direct preriums) of.

421 sales of new business? Yes| 1 NofXxj
422  enawals? Yes] ] Mo[X])
Has the reporting antity been a party Lo 8 merper of consoldalion duning the period covared by this stalement? Yes{ ] Mo[X}

Iiyes, prwdnlfnr-amnianﬂy NMCnomnywde and stale of domicie {use two latier stata abbrawation) for any entity thal has ceased to exist as a
resoft of the merger or

1 ' 2 3
NAIC
Company | Staleof
L Name o Enbiy | ] Code Domicle
Has the reporbng entty had any Ccrﬁ-ﬁ:-afas of Authovity, Bcenses or registrations (inch " q corporala registrabon, if applicable} ﬂw of tevoked
by any gavemmental entty dunng tha raporting period? Yes( ] MNo[X]
i yes, give full information:
Does any foresgn fnon-United Statas) parson of entity directly or indrectly controt 10% or more of the reparting entity? Yes| ] MNo(X}
iyes,
721 State the percentaga of foreign control %
722  Statethe nationaity(s) of the foreign person{s) ot nnh!y(s) or i tha entity is a mwtual or reciprocal, the nationatty of its ger or
atiomey-in-lacl and mnmﬁemdmmq {#.9., individua), corporation, govemment, managar of at y—n—iactl
H
Natnnailr Typa of Entiy
Is the company a subsidiary of & bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes( ] Ma[X]

|Fresponsa 1o 8.1 is yes, please idankfy the nama of the bank holding company

|s the company affBated with one or more banks, Lhiilts o secunties fmis? Yes{ ] MNo[X}

IFthe responsa ko B is yes, plaase provide below Lhe names and localions (city and state of Lha main office) of any affkates reguiated by a federal financial
requlaiory services agency [l.e. ha Federal Reserve Board (FRA), the Offica of the Comptroler of tha Currency {OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance

C tion {FDIC} and the Securities Exchanga Commission (SEC)] and identfy the affliale’ primary federal reguiaior.
1 2 k] 4 5 [}
Affiate Name Location (City, State] FRB | occ | Foic | SEC

wraal is the name and nddreu ol trle Independenl mrhﬁed publn: nmum.am [ mnh\g ﬁrm rnlam to conduct the annual audit?

Y

Has the insurer been grantd any exemphonsm the prmhled nun-aud:t senwces provided hy lhe ceriified ind pubbc
a5 aBowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation {Model Audit Ruls], of substantially simitar state law or rugulamn? Yes[ ] No[X]

W the response 1o 10.1 is yes, provide information relatad i this exempbon:

Has the insurer been granted any sxemptions related 1o other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed

for in Saction 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially simi'ar stale law or regulation? Yes[ ] HNa[X]
I the response ko 10,2 is yes, provde information related i this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Commities in compéance with the domiciBary state insurance laws? Yes(X]) No[ ] NA{]
If the response 10 10 5 is no or n/a, please explain:

27
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Whal s Ine name, address and aff%ation {oicetempiayee of the reporng entity of actuaryiconswltant associated with an acluanal consutting frm)
of the individaal providing the: statement of acluanial opinion/certication?
duzaBely Doeda Ch Aguary

Does the reporting entity own any secunbes of a real estate hokkng company or otherwise hold real estate indirectfy?
1211 Mame of real estaie holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved

1213 Total bookadusted camying value

If yes, prowde explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEM REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes hava been mada dunng the year i the United States managar of the United States trustees of the reporting enlity?

Does this conkain al b 3 for the reporting entity through sts United Statas Branch on risks wherever localed?
Have there been any thanges mada to any of tha trust indentures during the year?
I answer 0 {12.3) is yes, has the domciliary or entry stale approved the changas?

Ass tha senicr officers {pancipal executive officer, prncipal financial officer, prncip ing officer o ber. Or persons performing simiar
functions) of the reporiing entity subject 1o a coda of ethics, which indudas the following standards?

(@) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handing of actual or apparent conficts of inferest b p | and prof

Yes| |

Yes[X]
Yes[ |

Yes| | No[]

(1] Full, Exr, gccurats, Emety and understandabla disciosure in the periotic reports required to be fled by the reporing endity;
(=] Compa, with applicatie g ) Laws, rules end regulations;

id) The prompt mlemal reporting of viotations 1o an appropriale person or persons identifiad in the code; and

{e) Accouniabity for adherence to the code.

{f the response to 14 1 is no, please explan;

Has the code of ethics for senior managars been amended?
it the msponse to 14.2 is yey, pmvide information related (o amendmeni{s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been warved for any of the spacified officers?
if the response to 14.3 1s yes, provide the nature of any waver(s)

Is the reportng entty tha beneheiary of a Letter of Credd thal is unwelated to remsurance where the issung or confiming bank & net on the SVO0
Bank List?

I the responsa b 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Associabon [ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issu:ng or confinmng hank of
the Letter of Credst and descnbe the cecumstances in which the Lelter of Credit s Eogered.

Yes[X]

Yes| §

Yes| }

Yes| )

Ha(X]

Ne| |
No[X]
NA[X)

Nl ]

NalX]

NaiXj

o)

1 2 k.
American Bankers Association [ABA) Cacumslances That Can Trigger
Raowing Number Issuing or Corfienig Bank Name the Letier of Credit

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is. tha purchase or sale of all investments of the reporing &ntty passad upon either by the Board of Daeciors & 3 subondinator commitiee therecl?
Does the reparting enbly keap a compieta permanent record of the procesdings of its Board of Directors and a subordinate commitiess thareof?

Has the reporting entity an estabtshed procedure for disciosure 10 its Board of Direciors or trustees of any material interest or affifation on the part
of any of its officers, dieclors, trustees or responsible employees thal ts in conflct or is Ekely to confict with the official duties of such person?

FINANCIAL

Has this stalemenl baen prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting P les (8.9., G Sy Accepled Ac ing Principles)?

Tolal amount loaned dunng the year {inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusiva of pokcy loans).
2011 Todirectors or other officers
20.12  To siockhoiders nol officers
2053 Trustees, supreme of grand (Fratemal ony}
Tolal amount of ibans outstanding 21 the and of year {incusive of Separate Actouns, exdusive of policy loans):
2021 To direciors or other officers
2022 To slockholders ol officers
2023 Trusteas, supreme of grand {Fratemat only)
Wene any assels reported in his statlement subjact to a contraciual obbgation to transfer lo angther party without the Bability for such obigation
being reporting in the stalement?
If yes. state the amoun thereof al December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Ranied from others
2122 Bomowed from others
2123 Leased from others
21.24  Other
Does Lhis statm:nem inchida aayme;u for assessments as descnbed o the Annual Stalament instructions other than guaranty husd o
H answer is yes:
2221 Amount pad as lbsses or nsk adustment
2222 Amounipaid as expenses
2223 Other amounis paid

Does the reporting endty repart any amounts due from parenl, subsadanes or afiiiates on Page 2 of this stalemant?
If yes, indicata eny amounts recevable from parent included n the Page 2 amount;

T N T

Yes[X)
Yes[X]

Yes|X]

Yes| |

Yes| |

Yes| |

Yes|

Nel ]
Mol |

Mol ]

No[X|

HojX}

Ho|X]

Na[X]
0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

INVESTMENT
Were 8% of siocks, bonds nnd other sacurities cwned December 31 of cumenl year, over which tha reporting entity has sxthusive control,

hmaactualposauimuflhompuﬁrlganlﬂymuiddﬂ!a(dﬂrmnsenﬁﬁsshnﬁgmmadhsudh2!.03)? Yes[X] Nof |
H no, give fult and complete information, relating thensto:
For securiy lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for coflateral and ameount of loaned securiies, and whethar
collateralis camed on o of-balance sheel {an attemative is ko referanca Note 17 whera this information is also provided).
Douﬂnminpanfssecmwlerdimpmgmnmeelmmqmmenalmamnbmﬁupmmasm&mhmRisk-BasadCapiaHnﬂmct‘mm Yes[ ] Ma[ | WNA[X]
if answer i 24 04 ks yes, report amaunl of colalera! for conforming programs. $
If answer fo 24.04 is no, report amounl of cokateral for other programs $
Does your securities lendng program require 102% (domestic secunities) and 105% (foreign jes) from the parly at the outsel
of tha contract? Yes| | No[ ] NA[X)
Doulhumpnﬂigmﬁ:ymmuwhmhmlamdmwivedmnmmmpwhhbe!w103"\'.? Yes[ | WNo[ ] HWA[X]
Does the reporting entity of tha reporting entity's sacunties lending agent uidize the Master Secwrities Lending Agresment (MSLA) io
conduct secunties lending? Yes[ ] Nol | NA|XI]
For ths reporting entity's secufity lending program, state the amounl of the folowing &s of December 31 of the curen| year:
24101 Tota) far value of reinvastad collateral assets reporiad on jule DL, Parts 1 and 2: 3 1]
24102 Total book adqustedicarying value of reinvested colaleral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 $ 0
24.103 Total payable lor securities lending reporad on the Eabiily page: $ 0
Were any of the slocks, bonds or other assets of the reparing entity owned al December 31 of the cumrant year nol exclusively under the control
dmempoﬂ‘mgenﬁyuhaswmpoﬂiigenﬁtysdiwmﬁmedmyasseuswpdhapwﬂnptonwnmmmucumlhbm?(w
ities subject to b gatory 21,1 and 24.03 ) Yes[ ] Mo[X]
1 yes, stake tha mount thereof al December 31 of the currant year:
2521  Subjeci i mpurchase agreements ] 0
2522  Subjecl b reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523 Subject o dollar repurchase agresmants H 0
2524 Subjecl io reverse dollar repurchase agreements } 0
7525 Placed under oplion agreements b ]
7526  Letter siock or securities resirichad a4 saka - exchuding FHLB Capital Stock H 0
2527 FHLA Capital Stock 3 0
2528  On deposil with states $ ]
2529  On deposit with othar reguialory bodies 5 2
2520 Pledged as collsteral - exchuding collateral pledged to an FHLE $ Q
2531  Pledged as colateral o FHLB - including assels backing funding axeements $ ]
2532 Other 3 4
For category {25.26) grovide the iokowing:
1 2 3
Natwe of Restricton Description Amount
$
[loes the reporking entty have any hedging t:ansactions reporiad on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] MNo[X]
Ifyes.hasnmmhm&vadewipﬁmolmehedgigpmmmnmaﬁuv&aﬂowlhadmuiciaryuala? Yes[ ] Mol ] NA[ |
I no, attach a descipbon with Lds statemenl.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the cumren] year mandatorily converite into equity, of, 81 the option of tha tssuer
convertible info equity? Yes| | MNofX]
ff yes, stala the amoun thereof at December 31 of the cumrenl year: 3
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Depasits, real estata, morigage loans and i ts held physically in the reporting entity's
nﬁws,vaullsusaralydepns'tbme:,malls!odu,horuismdomeruuriﬁus.mdnvwghouwwmmmrheldpmwanma
custodial agreemen! with 8 qualified bank or tust company in accordance with Saction 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Qutsouncng
of Critical Fi Custodial or Safekeepng Ag is of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? vas| | MNolX]
2801 For al sgreements tat comply with P g ;ormmmrwwsrﬁmmmwwmm-
1 2
_Name of Custodiants) Cuslodian's Address
2802  For 2l agreements that do nol comply with the requicamenits of the NAIC Financial Candition Examingrs Handboak, provida the nama,
location and a complate explanation
1 2 k]
Nama(s) Location{s] Complete Expk s}
28.03 Have thers been any changes, inchuding name changes, in the dian{s) identifiad in 28.01 during Lha cument year? Yes| | HNo[X]
2804  Ifyes, give full and complele ink relatng therelo:
1 2 3 4
Oid Custedian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
805 b [+ I Idenbly ad t advi: [ | gars, brokerfdaalers, incliding individuats thal hava the harity
tomake nvestmenl decisions on betall of the reporting entity. For nssals thal are managed intsmally bry emplayees of the reporting antity,
nole as such. ['._that have access to tha i ", ", handle ies] .
1 2
Name of Firm of Individual _ AfiEation
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
28,0597 For those frsslrdividuals lisled in the table for QuesSion 28 05, dao any Smaindsduals unaffiiated with the reporting entity

{i.8. dasignatad with a *U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assais? Yes| 1 Nefl |
28,0598 For fimsfndniduals unafiliated with the reporting entity {La. designated with a "U") Ested in the Labla for Quesbon 28 05, does
the lotal assels under management aggregate 1o more than 50% of the reporbng entity's assets? Yes| 1 HNofl |
2804 Fot hose firms or individuals listed in the Lable for 28.05 with an affi&ation coda of "A” (afEated) or “U* {unaffEated), provida the information
for the table belaw, e
1 2 3 4 5
Investmenl
Managamenl
Registered | Agreemen!
Central Registasion Deposiory Numbert Name of Firm or Individual Entity entifier {LET} With {1848 Filed
Does the reparting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Parl 2 {diversified fing 1o the Securibes and
Exthange Commission {SEC} in the lnvestment Company Ac of 1940 |Section 5 (b) (1)p? Yes[ | No[Xj
fyes. compasta ine falowing schedule: —
1 2 3
cusw Name of Mutsal Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
292099 TOTAL el ST
For each mutual fund Lisled in the tabla abave, comglets the i g sthedul
1 2 k} 4
Amoun| of Mutual Fund's
BooklAdusted Canying
Name of Mutsal Fund Name of Significanl Holding Value Attributabie to the
{frem above table] of the Mutual Fund Holdirgy Date of Vatuation
- - SRS T PR S S
Provida the foliowing informaton for al short-lerm and long-larm bonds and all prafamed siocks. Do nol substiule amodized value of statement valua for fair value.
i 1 2 3
Exress of Stalemenl over Far
Value [-). or Fair Value over
- Statement {Ad=itied] Vahe Fair Value Statement [+}
304 Bonds 0 1] 0
1302 1 Prefered Stocks 3 L. 0 I e S I [E—— = —
30.3 Totals R P T R 0 [} 1}
Describe the sources or methods uiized in detamining thae fair values:
Was the rate used to caleulate fair valug delermingd by a broker or custodian for any of he seaurities in Schadule D? Yes[ | MNo[X]
ITie answer 10 31 1 is yes, does the reporting enlty have a copy of he broker's or cusiodian's pricing policy {hand topy o #lactronic
copy) for all brokers ot cusiodians used a3 8 pricing source? Yes[ ] Mof )
fthes answer to 31.2 is no, describa the reporting enbly's process lor delermining a relable pricing source for purposes of
desclasure of fair vatue for Schedule D:
Have all the fling requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC investment Analysis Office been folawed? Yes{X} Nol |
H no, kst exceplions:
OTHER
Amount of payments Lo lrade associabons, service organizations and statistical or tating bureaus, if any? 3 0
List Ihe name of the organizabion and the amount paid i any sueh payment represented 25% or mare of he folal payments to
lrade ialions, sennte pparimtions and siatistical or raling b durng the period covered by this st I
1 2
I S — Name I Amount Pad
Fot H
Amounl of payments for legal expenses, # any? ] 10624
List the name of the fum and the amoun! pad if any such paymenl represenied 25% or more of Lhe iotal payments for legal
durng Whe pariod covened by this statsment e Y S O et P
! 2 1
Name L § AmountPaid |
José E_ Martino, Esq., LLM.
S ey . H 1037
Rios Gauter & Cestern, C5P | 3487 |
Amount of payments for expanditures in connecbon with matters betore legislative bodies, officers or depariments of govermenl, if any? H a
List the name of the fom and the amount paxt if any such payment represented 25% o more of the otal payment expandtaes in
connection with matiers before legslatve bodies. officers or depariments of govemnment during the pesnd covered by this stalement. R ST
1 2 |
i
Name - Amount Pad
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1" Does the reporting entiy have any direct Medicare Suppiement lnsuranca i force? Yes[ | MolX]
12 i yes,indicata premium samed on LS. business only. § 0
13 What portion of Hem {1.2] is nol reporied on the Medicare Supph L Insurance Exp Exhitit? H 0

131 Reason for exciuding:

14 Indicata amount of samed premiuen attributable 1o Canadian andior Other Afen not included in hem {1.2) abave i 0

15 Indicate WAal incutred claims on all Medican Supplement msurance. ] 0

16 Individual poces:
Mos! current Lhree years:

161 Tetal premism eamed ] 0
162  Total incurred claims 3 0
163 Number of covered fves ] [
Al years prio lo most cument three years:
164  Total premium eamed H ]
165  Totlincumed claims $ ]
166  Number of covered Bves i [}
17 Group pobeies:
Most cumenl thvee years:
171 Tolal premum eamed 3 1]
172 Totalincurred claims L
173 Number of covered fves H [}
Aiyears prior o maost current tives years:
174 Tolal premiym eamned H 1]
175 Toelalincumed daims ] [1]
176 Number of covered kves ] 0
2 Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
21 Premium Numerakor $ 169,555,502 }H 14082741
22 Premuum Denommnator H 169,555,502 H 74,082,741
23 Premism Rato (2.12.2) 3 100.000 $ 100,000
24 Resarve Numerator H 31434251 $ 1,516,327
25 Reserve Denomnator ] 31434251 ] 11,516,321
6 Reserve Ratio [2.472 5} § 100,000 H 100.000
a1 Has Ihe reporting entity recerved any endowment of gifl from ing hospitals, physic denlists, or others that is agreed wil be retumed when,
as and if he eamings of ths raponing entity permits? Yes| | MelX]

32 If yes. give particulars:

4.1 Have copses of all agresments stating tha period and nature of hospilals’, physicians’, and denlists’ care offered ko subscribers and dependents been

fied with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes|X] Mol )
42 1 ot previously fled, furnish herewith a copyfies) of such ag \(s}. Do these ag inciude addibona! benefits olfered? Yes[ | NelX]
51 Does Lha reporting entily have siop-oss reinsurance? Yes[ | Nel[X]

52 IFno, expla:n:

53 Maxmum retaned risk (see mstructions)

531 Comprehensive Medical $ 1
532  Medical Only H [
533  Medicare Supplement H 1}
534 Dental and Vision H 1]
535  Other Limited Benefil Plan [1 i}
538  Other H 4
6. Describe avangement which the reporting entity may hava ko protact subscribers and their depandents againsL the risk of insolvency including hokd
hamiess provisions, conversion privieges with other camiers, ag ts with providers to conti dering servicas, and any othet agreements:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

71
72

9.1
92

101
10.2

11

12

115
16

121
132
133
134
149
14.2

Does the reporting enbty sel up its clawn Eabdity for provider services o0 a servica date basis? Yes[X] No| ]
Hno, give detais

Provide the following information regarding participating prowds

8.1 Number of prowiders at start of reporting year _ 3
82 Number of providers at end of reporting year . e 4240
Does the reporing eniity have busness subjecl o premmum rale guaraniees? i -Yes [] MelX]
I yes, drect premium eamed:

921 Bus with rale g with rate g b 15-36 months $ 1]
922 Business with rale guaraniees over 36 months $ 13
Daes the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold of Bonus Arrang inits provder c 7 Yes[ | MNoiX]|
Hyes:

16.21  Maxamum amount payable boruses $ Q
10.22  Amount actualy paid for year bonuses ] a
1023 Mammum zmecunt payalie withholdts $ 0
10.24  Amount actualy paid for year withholds § 0
s the reportng entty organized as; = T

1112 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yesf ] No|X)
1113 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] NoiX|
1114 AMixed Mode! {rombination of above)? Yes[ | NofX]
Is the reporiing enlity subject Lo Satrtory Menimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] No[ |
113 Hyes, show the name of the stata requiring such minimum capital and surphss,

114 Hyes show the amoun! required H 600,600
15 thes amounl incheded as pariof 8 GENCY reseiva in der's equity? Yes{X} No( |
I'the amoynt is calcutated. show the catculation

List servicf areas in which reparting ently is beensed to operals:

Name of Slnna Area f

Puerio Rico. Bayamon, Caguas, Candvanas, Carolina, Catafo,

Ceda, Culebra, Faprdo, Guaynabo, Lolea, Luguil, R

| Grande, San Juan, Toa Baja, Trujlo Allo, and Vieques.

Do you act as a custodian for heatih savings accounts? Yes[ | NolX]
I yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds hekt as of the reporting date. ¥ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] HNo[X l
I yes, plaase previde the balance of the funds admenistered as of tha reporting date, H [}
Are any of the captve affdiatas reporied on Schedule S, Part 3, authonized 7 Yes[ ] No| ] NA|X]
IFihe enswerh_uﬂsm,pleasa provida the foliowing: -

1 2 3 4 —_ Assels Supporting Reserve Creddt ]
NAIC § § 7
Company Company| Domicliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Cred:1 Agreements Other
0 [ $ 18
Fru\ndelhu'" g for indiwd dinary ke i poi:as(\.;.S‘ unmfuﬂnmnlyearlpriorlnvemurmneaswmdormdedl._ T
154 Direcl Premium Writian i
152 Tetal Incurred Claims S_ L]
153 Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance tnchudes s -

Teim {(whetner fill underwriting, limited underwritng, jet tssue, "short f;n'n_apn".u .

!muiecmmeriui derwriting, hmited und

g, jet ssue, “short form app™)

Va;z_abla l...:l'a {with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life {with o wthoul secondary guaraniee)

Vanable Universal Life (with or withou! secondary guarantee)

2841
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

k| 4 -
2016 2015 2H4 a3 2012
Batancas Sheet tems (Pages 2 and J)
1. Total admdted assets {Page 2, Ling 26).... 23 13,374 SRR §: . IR— L 52,675,597 il i
2. Total Kabities (Paga 3,108 24) ... e i ..-35829552 | .. t4107,058 | ... B BO02268 1556400 |
3. Statutory minimom capilal and surphes requinement. . . oo o 600,000 600.00C |.. 600,000 | . B0 D00 |-, i e pe
4. Tolal capdal and surplus (Paga 3, Une 33} ... ... {10.416,178) (9A26772) 1T Tk (R— 1921197 |
incoma Statement ltems {Page 4}
5. Tolal revenves {Ling 8). ... 169,754,902 14082741 o 10404208 |
6. Tolal medical and hospial expenses (Line 18} ... o | 151,920,840 . 14510422 ...15.590. 404
1. Clams adjustment expenses (Lina 20)..... ... ... 137,631 41,505 ..39.912 = -
B Total administrative axpenses {Uing 21)._... e s 1T4TLIG R T i) O PR LY (L1 I -3 PO N0 i) (R —
9. Nel underwrting gain foss) (Ling 24).... ... (384,717 - {14.802,178) {11,244, 831) (3.654,996)
10, Nelinvestment gain (o) (Line 27). ... | 811 | - {306,008) S— 11 1] R— 9,086
11, Tolal other income (Lines 28 plus 29).. . ki SR . o
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Allocated by States and Territories
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3 T T [] 5 3 |
Federal Lite & Annty
Acodenl Hea'th ;

4 Heatth Medicare Medicad
Titie XM

L R T A N

hy

West Virgirsa.
Wisconsan

...... aissimiirieieiai | 169,754,902 [,

e vgnuw, 2 .. S

CEECHERLERIESENESRER

Horthem Manana Istands.
Canada. .o CAN LN |
Aggregale Other aben ... A o S0 PR B | uisiia A i casill | s P |
Sublolal..... ..o e T XXX | LGLRLTY. i P | FES—— |
Reporting enbty coninbulions fot
Emplovee Benefi Plans ... . ... KEX, | e | B | N S SR S— S N
81 Tolal {Direct Business). {al 1 Bi. 159.154.902_ al. H I SRS | || O e Of.. 169754902 | .. [(]
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3 .
1. . L 0.
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learance FRfGa: [0) - - et of
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lon of basts of by siates, p by siate, elc.

{2} Inserl tha number of L responses excepl for Canada and Qther Alien.
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